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1] OVERVIEW

Group snapshot

Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last year
from £712m in 2022 o

£800m in 2023

Energy generation

Our renewable energy
assets produce enough
energy to power over
a million UK homes

Ak
)

Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
people

Carbon offsets

Qur renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year

(V)

Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 Horrowers
n the UK
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v e
ealsmesiasels
Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK




2 | STRATEGIC REPORT

Directors Report’

o Tradhng Linted he
sath ts subsinancs the

groeeth for shareboders on

focs cnosteady and sreair

Compan, o asthier
raruets consisiont

er the lorg terrn wnth 3

tacle gr T COMISIry

more than 330 companics thal Dpelae auross a

range of industnes The O
15 years, suc

cycles

vl bas besr

dng for

cessful, navigating  the  economic

and market wolat' t, over s cenad G

Lroup has esfablished a siable precence iniis seciors

of oporauon and we exped
predic tably 1 tnese sects

The UK faced a challeny
et trie financial vear O

demaonstrate teslience, thoaah

1he chalenging matket o
cperdtes i Thne finandia

mdicale ar acconnting o4

canita deploymert nte ne

Preocontimne (G osetfornm

Mg ECONIMIC backarop
S0Dup Pas continued v

sas ot immane to

>ndiions of the sectors t

I results for the cer od
Cthisos comarly due to
SO asset ntersive parts

of the Group, which are expected 1o delver profis

growth m the futuare Extraardirary costs incurred in

the vear have a ‘urthor iy

Tt renenaile ehergy Diug

weell-establisherd cector for

consisient reveres i

S0 on the SGroun results

VA ATHrE anid

A a T

Clr Caroup, qsneratty

gt slrateny 1 aur

never btre  and  acocetulding divsicns baes

contt buted te o ac.cuntr
Leinag able to deliver growsib

o loss this vear abisand of

TN ;.rJthl' futre Pl

Oar Group compnises energy property eriding, flre

and bousenulzng, sheh

cUr matare scciors, prach

1'\('lude\3 resirermaont Ly rio

Ve growr s be a sgrificant oresence wvithin

ing 4 2% of the LK

eregy and 2% of tne UK s onshiore wind energ,

hawe bt a pr
with @ ook of £474m at
sapsoet the construchien
Firvesy el corermers al o

Tae Gusites

hocebald g are estab

Irosetant placers

ambin ous Capanisa target

yedar end, e

S e,

ety \cnf:-r‘ﬁ Bleiess,

sl oo
ELSLI N LTS | RIS TH

re cerhre

ey them

Imarkests 3

s '

Hre Company € snsle pree genus

wor b pcm 12 moantag a sload ¢ v r=ate whicn
comipared st the C-x:cer:-tw-w\ growtn of 202 for

e pror yesr Geer the [onge: e, we eapect the

]

iU tooreturn taoour tarmet arnousl grosth The

e vear average annuahsed share phce goowtt 6

A =2% ahead of ou tarset 4 207 anmaal greath

oterra g SLuporting e

e, VT an AVeradc

fal-l mac stafl acaoss the busiessos 1hal ae

rent orosided

card operate, and irdinect omipio
roe hardreds mMmose people throush conbracts thiat

O e I place

A reflection on our year
our Grodp dehversd £200m ot rovenae 12007

EVI2m) while grosang capdal aeployrrent with nes

assets increasing to Sore al Ihe ~nd of the

Soenad 12020 FPE7hm omtated; lea poncar by by
feed asset Ccponditure e cur ety and e

drsioriy

LU MISTE MAatLre sCatons z:;.nerated robustly ancd we

cortinued Lo expand newer parts cOhe Gl Asa

resslt oor cutrent yaar resalts ceflect an TEIT DA of

Chzm i2NZs £190m), and an accounting loss hefore

of F1A8m 12022 Ds56mae At as these

e

seclors, 0 partcular filzre, are expected 1 e

lCss marg i ther eardl, years of canstruction and

S beroming profitable i future

At the start of the penod, ong-tenn energ, proe

forccasis and enstgy Boraard rates remaned kign,

el fromm

[SRNLS]

a5 tae global ecanory Tarued oo

the Conag-19 panacmic, together  eath

a result of the

atermat vo sources of enerdy

cotfhet nodsraineg Alongade nigh nflaton, the

fariors g fhe Trou

CRCrd, assets

ard, ot tae

sivare price cof the Group




trr

2 | STRATEGIC REPORT

Directors Report’
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shareholders.”
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What we do
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Property lending,
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financing

Fern Trading Limited |

Fibre

Division Housebuilding

Ultrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK

Residential house
building, Retirement
tiving
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Where we operate

wie ale proud nal e pusiresses
coathenr our Group: miaksc a posive
cortr bl to s
Clear eneng, to the Crdatic of heanes ,)\

atwd the provicn el gaality 1etnement

e Astruc ture +

Cly hhont gerershing

S5olar sites

Fanaall gas Ssaliues

%\ GIGmrass nevn e sHalons @'%G) : i -"
wd
- 1]

Wird farrs

RBoorrve poc o slanfs

metreenen boollages
W Flrcnctoores




2 | STRATEGIC REPORT

Our business at a glance

Making a difference
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Our businesses
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commcrc al scale solar wtes i the LE

FIOTS 1 1iary lfir, Gug 10 10w GPETEing Costs 1 pye 1o ine high-quality energy sites tal we own,

ard revenues being unked foonflalion  Ssosucl e aple te sccure ong telm fnancig hiom

Own NG and operaling these DUSNSsses 5 aliactive 5 s pcteam banks al compenting rates to oniEnce
to the eolp b

g ot ther pofect st delver T o e sick Helps Ls to deliver 1he level o

nredictable prohts cuer e leng-enm returns out shareho dors expect

Renowable eqoig. stes gencrate posadr flom

PoWhile ol renevable energy blaness siatted ite e

SUSTANETLE SCntey ana sob encrgy produced snhor 1L

e solar energy secty the Dnoag Nas bul

drocty toodarge rdustnal consuimers o oo the spertise actoss  olher  agpacent  technak

Geteirk Mane of ¢ o shile enerd, coalko oo e e e
netwerk Many of ol rendwable energy sites alsa ncuching onshore cand. tinmass ard landhll gas,

wluch Medng a b

cuabfy (o goeenumons twent ges
} i -

st plants wlmon proade

pottior of the geneated encrge benehts o rates ©pa s fowe o tae Natonal Grd - The Grong

that are docked 1 1or & specihcd perneu Sros @ heefore benefts from drerst canon within this

guanfynag site 11 Spershonal and accrzdistion has wea<er condibons L

Popar of ate bhus ness since
been grartas Thes has roduced come of tnempact 5

energy produc non from ons rechnologye atter resu L

O e vedhh o ong-tenm elergy proc o Do storger poducton clseshere The Groun als
AS stes Bl the o Fode not sualy o he 2 ggne ggniicant beseht fom s scale r ihis sector

SAME SO govelnry et PCenlives we a s S2ENG L o A pLainess 1S spread across 229 stes sastl

more nerast i the mar<et for sites ««e the ores e i

redacing the rsk te Groeup profitacbt, F one s1e

e

vl and op

caffers ar aparztional distupton

TN A OReratng encry, sies 15 a corg part of

ard conently makes U aprrcematel,
he Grodpsnet gssels Thiw part of the Groun !

Did you know?

If laid end to end, our solar

panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City. e
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Our strategy in focus

I~ adaiion to our U sites, the Grous 15 dese oping fongy beneft of the soale of thie Group ata of the

siles owerseas, 1N JUnLsirtions gy v undaratand blsimess that wee nave Bt ap i this sects s el

weell Thoco proaent an atbrac ivs oppor oty as they Aty 1o mmhigate sk thran gh Bavng a large noesber

feocchntnes at oan cool ioans spread across relatively srall poedis T

mciadial

woe cperate i fanms 1 heand ana france ang focodnterpanty

buld o oo sector espertise

cather stage oF renesvabie Jevelopment Conrantly croact gl rmanage

Lndartaking carefon

soiar stes i France 10 sddit on o a wand farm under F boneacr duc allgencs 1akerg secanty Ove assais
TOPSETTAC TN I FOianG : t;,f).f\;{-;d‘, chnoa fist cnarge bess ard mantainmg
. Pooonss rvatiae loan 1o valns tation bt al loans sl
Durnng the yoa wo acquired the naghte to nltple ‘ )
pertcin &5 enpecten and these measwes hep o

commetcial roottcs ates throuab cur comvmercal 3
, Coromimiese the mpadt of perfonmance Lsues N oAt
1o solar (‘JHQIQL‘JE}\ Zecloo, on i wee will
, i B o pandeasuatwean This s Tuckor matigated thicagh the
Coald sclar panels o generate electnary for the h

, Dovalue thiar we lend to ndivicual sonosers, celat ve t

terarts of the Duld na Our ales under construction 2

) ‘ ‘ our nlal lean Boos, whizh 2 spead o0 average

i &aslralia came 1o frait o0 this vear waith Darlingtor 1 '
. ) , amross 2240 loar

Point, a laige-scale sciar ste sold at the stary ol the < :

vear and Bulacca wind Farm acheving comimercial Fibre

ouerahion shortly  atter cear o end  and beng b O fibre dvasion imclades four stategic areas — hbre .

sdbrequently scicin Gotobor 202 ol tbe ponase URTIRT nterpnae fibi, i
. and mobhbile

Lending :

Leriding cortrues to be a core part of our basimess 2 Throwgh cur THTP buseess, we arc paildirg newe
and nas provided the Croup watt a proftable and 2 plrescal ive retecrke for come wames i the LK
Cash generatiye SLCor over ne past 12 yeare This ooand aave completed e Abre nfrastraciure
wel-cstablished part of the Troammainly consists of underserved  parts of Dovon Somerset Torset,

WWorcosiorslhire, Yorkshine

propetty  lerding,  whah provdes shors-term 2 Wilishine, Rampsaire,
nrancng o experenced  professional pronerty and the 'lomre Counues  spanmng Dumdress o

developes, l)u‘g--tu =t iardlords secking badgrg thoasands of properties

firance. and Jovelopment financing, wihich provides
cnert- and ccedium-enn frea Q10 CoOmoanics

Lending continues to be an
important part of our
business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector
over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

Hinding a new neta e nivclues connecing lerge

data centres ond wlephone eschanges e LK

ST PIMIE s A0 DUSHTesSes fhe

et el 1esiacing

IS S

thal ceero lard w the noet balf of
; -

mtearated meoel where

Tor date, Jurassn, © naner

A

LT,

Flaui operated a serncahy
they ow the Lhre glongoae e end custonisz
reAtchn A5 the orrdimet seryfe mowidsr UISF
of owat FITY
of

fresion FETL vl
Fibre,

“ale ctrateqgy Allicinte

nfrastruciine and o

Cabinoe Yo develop cur o

el

it
1567

cormectivit, o

and brand Cuckoo:  which set

SerICe

Cul cohrchdated networne oo ond

srs han incresangly

USTOIETS Hengside o

COMpEItive markel, 3 wholecdle strateygy ing

the opporiinity o gendete reveniue rorm the

nees otk as mulliple Counternanues car

e

Woraihey thar just

ntegrated micdel)

Toe racroer of e FITR comprnies laok ulace n

tlarch, wath the final thieo roonfls of the jeas
fc 1LSedd brmaingy the ¢ peratilns of the four

COMPANEs MWD A INCieasira efficerncies and

ercnotnes of sCa's Separatens e Comipanies

et orks

& hieved 5 great deal eact purlding Lo

nstormers and delvenng Soteancding

SEAN L T~

The benefus of noegug them

togsther and lsunchnrg a aingle w

desale cifenng

i crE gl greater coport ity

LrTErsan tuture

Futopean nations

remans e other

1o e

wehiein L cnmies o roaselic s hore, G

Out FTTP pusiness 1s nowy weel, posiiioned 1o ha 3 ey
Clayet e Dntuang wrat Cont s

COrnuLes o Cung the LR

Triough Vorpess, e dre bu'thirg an enterpnse
netee sk e ondon 1o
LE2RT

CuLstGIneTs,

stppbhy Cusings: -l -basiness

entoipnie o Luminess

R N y A

dorteosy Nas onstallcd ey ks of

fbxre oot cavtes i London snce 2020 snd nas
spont the sl year launching e roducts o large

busiresses, ncloding marke! leadng 10Ghps and

5 130

Yinhoos

sofivears

e

1o clisnnary LUSINCYS,

Boniding fhe schestration systerns that the nest

{

gererstion of finre roadbana companes nesd 1o
N ther nietworks efficiently o doing so) they are

Dot supportug our Svan BT T businsss w acluevinn
[SENOIRS]

welth

s shatenc anas ard alse erabhing

[olainTEalialgs

a

customers by oelinimgte

L Cy

AL T e S COmnectia ORIy

MANAeIment serCes

ot aw ne ratedns deneloprnent
Dunng tihe vear vl Dional espanded intg the

|

rletwarl Agare gate

LAy

MRl FACizile Virtual

2 nelwork market,

DeeComite] d

TRV

Vhivs el onake s 1o

aunch ar mnevatnes platform oy b e

ard copsumier TR CoinpaEnes to oporate e

A RATEe AriuEl Netae o perat o g ik
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding

Cur residental ooy Lusiness Fovia, 18 a fuli

setvice Nousebulder  which acouros Lared  ana

doveope anes rrom desion stage t final constue non
fooensue the celivery of guzhty workeanstip Bavia
strves  to achver igh quabty aro oesigr-ed
aipiatonal homes, comprsing 4 nrx nf cpen
miarket and affordalble homes, woilbh over 25 sitos
ander construct aon Zhve s neadguarter=d neat
Eeaconsheid with a

Backinghamshire, Borkshire, Hamgshire, Surey and

gecyraphical factprat
YWest sussex in January 20723 we acauired Relveond
Cesigner Homes which FPas allowed cxzansion nlc
the amjacert reqions of Kent and Fast Sussex,

complemenung tlivia s exstinng localiorns

ag pari of cur housobulding grasicn, he Grous

opersles 1 the aemement g secter G

refrenrent ivingG business, clangeford,  owens and
cpsrales hnc o ctrement villaaes o cdaltshire Nortk
vorkaire and Gloucestershire, s currentyy
TOnETUCING T sites fon tubire Cpergtiens, ard Fas

excharged or tee further sites spread acioss ine

courtre with the intertion of sevelonrg these n

ke fiture
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business  activities to  shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills.

Paul Latham @ -~ - 1 -

Paul was prevogsh the Cnpcf saecutee of Tom me has bad cancus gereal
FIanagement and irtera, Consuilir e Gl 30088 @ rumiber of seciory and bings
Ith of irdustry ard Busin
elements of thenfrastructure for Japs

Witk e g o

cxperence including Godldng ke
< Bank IRuroper plo as it i
Wit 2000 employees Paul hae

4 stad-Lip busiress 1w & Compary

Cotopus investnents sincs 2005

[Ty e

Keith Willey ~ | - .

o o
el

ol 4 / . - cer 1A . 3 : |

b Keth s ar asscoate protossor OfF suatege andd entieprencursh p at ! ondon
. BlLsiness Scncol s varaus nor-esecutiye direstorstups and sbiscry

soles at fugh grow CER SIS COIpalles N IS role A4S e -exed Ulve

chanman e soresponsble (o the efec

e opcraion Of the Board, as well

S0ty wonemance He pnrags oo the Fere bugness ndependent commoicia,

Cxpanence ganed from s time in atadem a, prvale cquity awvestment,

consding snd vanoce Fands onooperatoral roles

Peter Barlow . _.- ..

Peternas ovnt 30 vears expenenc G mteratoral noarang ohirfrastucture and energy

A aseriorn ovecutie for ritenizional Po

ot beter wgs respars ble [or arangng over

conporate funding

S12bn of sroedt ana 35 1 relaticshins ane fregsur,
actwities e has spent over 20 SCans v rang) intermatorally for HS

Armenca and Nomuora, inancnd eCoustions dnd greerield p

g

Stk ot

rLeCie In the energy
and infrastrucrure sectors s woribiraion of Board-level ananang anc enengy

SELCT GNLE Caer NUIMetous enord,y sub-sectors and bes & -round knoeledae of sl

the sectors mwhuch —ern operatcs, adds sienifoar va'ue te the aperaticn o the

swvell @s e strategy fonmahion ard drolymerit

Sarah Grant . - -

Sarzb bas g

e 2003 she nas a paricular foous on
celt rairryg el relz Froers sk she Cocsidnaies
SCTess the Dobpuy o stmicnts eestrnent

Comrdes aode adeector of Dotopus &

[z st erg

=ra Sarans dual role ensures tiat

oA key supshor of resource and espsttiss 1o

Ui relat onse et seen OTICpus Ferr ks ok and al vags cperaes n

15 she has e

- Sonctale ard kotns

Tim Arthur = - _ -

ey g CPAtoIod ancoleitant Ak o o 20 sears 1Ml gt nal Sapar E0 0 ge g

fnance drecter o° ratk pubhs 300 Sl ate oomisatees gl e orked ror Trhice
s BIrm A gnarn nd TR iceno s il be s Crged Brmancal oo

srurie Beresanic Erery

ot
EN

L tere Tra bergs eaenc o

Sratcial and acoountarc, o AT AT arnderstandr g

1 DLSIN2ECOS Jalesn U s £ e [0S TS

O narg Tecng
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Frincipal risks

RMaragement

asserlated vath the Caotgrs bosim=ss ofgcohives and

ceategy Hisks aase from cxtarral

wnich are niherent commercial ncks n the market,

A from coergtiong: noks contamed within the

Cyslemis ANt Prooess CIMpLo,

busriess O

identify, aEvess and

marage ks 3 The prmepal nsks tnat the Groun sre exoc sed 1 are
cosCrined Doow alemg vl s ol gating actions
sources, lnse wie ta<e 10 teduie the potent gl impact of the rsk
atsa nclhhde onr assessiment of wielher the
ke hood of the nsk Ras nrreqases, decreased o

ed  wattin the oremmames the same

Al rske evpoaure 1w mManayes acros

the Croap through the diosrsiication of actiabes,

both by soctor and goography

Risk Mitigations

Market risk: .
The crergy soar § oape

i hizant turod. ene
ok trat forecast w5

iy

turtalont cronzrrent

Tt

Operationalrisk: .

cevels of encrgy procaccd ray
b loweer tran anuapaea due oo s
Lt ther condiiiers

lEsnes et

equIpment

-, TEy Esul N
wanifizart unplsaned dove

SRS

Energy Division
Change

R R T N R LS S S T

Atracts ars ectored it werach 0. thie mzonne rLr o
coalior OF the eneray genested oy our sites

Long ferm oot Lathad ST ayreeniorts are
ConAale Utk oan the Rengagoee oo galan Ceelic e
PRI r
frome RGO reverue

o enag v

te SO OO Ur e InCome Al Jen

if=Q

ot

Llectaly M«

v T poang

NG Tharge

R R BT ERRRIR:

Jrpredictabnity of the wosther

thirouge

ts s ungertaken o ercz g

gl 5ty

- ’ N, \'\' e 1".’\:‘
are una.z.anle for 3 .onger perod N cnang

Financial risk: .

=y ceneral

feeeryy e saw o

frer meerceas

Construction risk: .

Constrocron of the

e A S A
FNULTATG e
wealabilit; o Torearen Touto

Tatenals

Llanaaems e af the .,

fx be der sed

The Croup e-lers nxed e o

wahiee

[ N SN S T R (O T Y
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk

Market risk:

Mitigations

Fibre Division

S aes

¢ Maraterment sesalatl reae
b free Dther e "]
e Ak
. Conrnetits
Achanas an poidy oty e SCIDET —
. ar e I —
=i L I‘,;"' P . .
sk, ranaseicet Mo Zange
o et Sorrun c sl o ensare
Fenderstroa gl
ENTE T & dhpreprata
-
DarnCL G ares * & parl.
pars ool ES
DDA g
Construction risk: . Aeroet
. e !
foruried partrers 1@ narade,
' WNY-te .
2 fnarca. and —
Fates as (NI
. Crenfor o toa e
< OFonkee cduct
Sy L NG e e emical
Operational risk: . demris e

Ttercunten o Czmibired
SRIE] .o ——
e [
lany Mo change
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk
Market risk:
L
Tt e
resullng 3
giroag all

Thus

Inferest

n e

Counterparty risk:

Laars

oy woen e the 1637 a

17 full

Lending Division

Mitigations

« The teams
Tiarketp de
[OacTaly

Tars are Mmads st

Aot e rnnt LTy o

T
Ll

reab s

CArn se secusd aganst

sl as u e har Suoe e o

These :

L Chang

ST Fgas
arun be teaden

o Trorcugh due drgerce o
Tl ng prone l&nd

I 1 1A,
Aluatnons and aedn Cnecss

MonzEng

T

G

= phor A0 Elegang fuTaer ora

Risk

Market risk:

Ao Tall o cLis prires ol
IMpatt Susooabibe o aonecale
CRpOUIDD rerEnue o he cale

relirerient

of apasrtrents 1t QL

VhEres ard o g doeee Goemnents

i)

sErtg rea1sed as

proc
and e

plaseea

S RIRESEERN

S e KR D A B e e R . . . . PPN

Housebullding Division

Mitigations

o Plannme oe
Tasni e
- Dirnatheurae
prng s ey eveld against Cunter
0 ased and proe o smenls

arerclaced aro ey ewed

S0 ENg e Lptes o
bl | :

sack ate 1

L crenn ot Des

Construction risk:

e
J

Cehcabl

Inaknlty 1 e
contractoe s

stakle
AN

S AN T R LT

and

coalract o e

LAl

curr=st

=on faesd nnce convacts shere approptiste
P[RS 10 T
cintks vk cepolane ok

deoer mg oAz

Goraaten cosT
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk Mitigations

Market risk: .

S lace ahere ng |
SEE T Uy Corak atsl s Snnen et aly p—
s hiedorg anangemants fo T G poT o e —

G rg b e GoLp s e 1. i throaghout tho toen &0 e San ty iE! N Change

s, ne dent asar fads Ao Teoty At culten m

Liquidity risk: CINE

Four s AT AL

the o

the Droe

e basrs thig s sndr oy

. s fyse
v itnaed adheronoe b Caange
Coenarts sant ke mel casizare upagted fur el
3.Aable s gresut ST sl N
s gt L as s G ehnarce facii by wo o Ca e doann

Health and Safety risk: .
Thie yafe - o contehiaroe

TRnse En oty weel- B o

el

I IS Ty e
e tnrcniah B
are ol paramiouet o repeertanc e

g 1 g ik that acadents i bre

S stat
o Fealt ard catere o or

TE N A reglhar

rplare

ULy st dealt

Cyber Security risk: .

ey T

Arogft Coor o 1T se b e ab O

“uaterts antd
. A T T O e
Catla OO reportanartanly w
s e DG

adenLass  srardaos 0 ety ard it pranne N

oot oaennac

o Tach o

SOSCAT A el

TLE LS T ESLED ! AT e

AT 0T

. ) cwen dedcated e

The straegic eport w38 doprovsd by the Soaa of Drectars on 20 Decen er 2025 and sigrod o its

half o,

PS Latham
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement

that iney have adbared 1o the

172 ot the Companies 203
faith

The Roard consder
reciire raents of soctor
SOGE ithe Aot
wigy that

Land nave, rogooeo arted n a

w;c_;uld e most kel o promole the

suCeess af the Group 1o e ceneht of its memcers

rd to all sakeholoors ard
1'*2:‘1&541 of

taken durra hie

a5 & whole ihavrg

el

reatters oot aut n s=ctor the Act;

I tae ded siens yean erded

s June 2027,

perfonmance of s

daty to

tne Hoard has regard o3

promaste g

SUCCCss OF the Lroup

aurmiber of matters, racding tne kely conseqgusnoe

of ary dacs ons 11 the leng-ternn, ang Lstens 1 the

vigws of the Grouns key slakenclde s (o bula bust

and ersurs 1L fully understands the potential imoacts

of the gecsons b maxes  The Boma Tl8ls 1qese

aunies partly by delegation o committess and thie

Boaros of subs ndertalangs, who operate

within

geligh

g atporate gover ance framew otk acioss the

aroup

&7 csery Board mmect rg arcvew of Feaidh and safet

ATTOSS pietallorial

the  goup fnanaal and

pettormarce  as well as legal and  requlatory

The
af the finanoal

compliancs @ aneertaken SO AR TEVIEY

othier areas over the Course veat

micluding the Goups business stratedy, key rshs

stakebolder-ielated miatters, dvorsity ana ndusiaby,
etvironmiental rations, corporate respons-bility, snd

goverrgree, comelance and legal matters

Principal decisions
We dennce pnncipal decisions taken by the Board ag
those decizions that are of a strateg.c nalurs and tha

army of cur key stakebolder groups

ste sigrificant 1o
Th

e Board consider that thie folloven) are exarpics

of ommpa‘. decisions it made 10 the year ended 20

June 207

» Fvaluating and deading o create a new strategin

areda of dovciopmert Ly exgandng into the

mobile network tmarke: ana beconung a Mebie

Uhtua Aleteenek Aggregator Uy NS The Boord
P comgoored this opponurity as well aligrca and
sirentar. to the eastng rhre Broadband
wohnchracod bielps to delver Loy ternm
The Sroup deaded o furines expana 1s fGotpret
o the  aouszpurding sSCtor oy a0 QUinng
D Miwond Designer Homes  a compary walh
values wrlar of those of Flivg ana the Group
rinlaoods considarad ar avedd wnnmg regiona
horeruldes based 1~ Kent which built srourid
10U homes & year This folowss the deasion
made i May 2022 w0 divars”; e Group s asset
base and entenng nto s new sectar has becn
well thought cat will long-tenm arowth n reind
< Boat conudered the coporturty and howe
ialgned vl our olycclives o make & positive
Conttizaton To tne conmminty ard ervironment
fay t‘:-uwfiu‘lq neve Nermos o adaress the UKs
shottage of properhes

The Doga decdea W0 COommaonoe a  grous
recrganisalion whickh inveleed rerging the four
FTTP business nte ore rew basmess, ke Biie
Nading omined TETL will rocus on two separate
stratecies whig worleg s togehier {1
vihiolesale sirategy. cwnimao the Abre mirastructune
and orbcarding multicle 1SFs e AllPe nts Fiore
Netw.orks and (2 developimg our own ISP serace
and brand trougt Cuchoo Dimmited  The Board
evaluated the posyble imeact an slakeholders
Ficiidmg sharcholders and cbserved that the new
crructure would rot change how the Board and
Lroup engage wath sharcholaers o then vigve of
the Group, bat would be berehcs! i prov ding
improved auvernarce and uversaht of the secton
ay el as enhanong the future prospec:s
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Corporate governance

Business strategy forrance wdicatars covenng satpat, operalirg

Dl busness slrategy - osel oot o panes 12190 1% of

oE ane biealth sod sgfety

thie Srrateaic Maratentent  prepares

our emploees o the

detailed Cocap Doddget sechach s approved by the

st aal oo b the B

) Logiver
Brrard < nan arindai asis ann fornns the ass ‘or the o i} T Fu e .
ranonal basiress, The Drectors revies

Growgp's e Slacmry and deplosmens

f . i Rits ' healit and <atety -epoetng 3t eacna beand resting o
decigiors  In making  decsions corcernimg the
N - 7

SOSUNE apnropiate ooacies and procedunes are
busimess plan, the Board ‘Yias regard fArst and . R L ) .
; place to protect the aesith and saiets ofF cun

fosterin st

s etrdfeqic fovus Ut also to otneér . .
- srpoyees  and  contractors wWhere thiste e
riatters such as the ntercsts of ks wancus .

potenitdgl Jeflceicies o aues tness e folloy e

starehalders a1d the long-tenm imoact of it acions

up ard resceed on s Umely bass, warh the B

O e Lo s Tuture and reralalion .
At f ' g Oeersiahit of the scucns tzken

Sharehotders : -
‘ [Fe Grodap Gulssuo s Aactwdies and managernen:
Sharehelder jclatione and generaling shareholde
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Metrics & Targets
Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess
and manage relevant climate-related risks and

opportunities where such information is material.
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: The mcreace nenuss Ghs footr cour =isre division
: 728 boco fully offset by reducucns in crmissiors

from cur 1eserve poveer sites wlhich account for

Sl of reported erviLs Ons O A6 reser s Dowel
sites provide v al mack up poves: 19 the Nationa.
Cndintines of pedk dernand, dnd emissions are
cxpected Sovary vear oy ear due Lo fluctuations
in the energy generation requires to balarze the
g and supplement baselead power We nave
thus seer a 5 2% reduction noemissions from
the pror vear n wur reserve power sies alone, a
function of the stes borg calicd upon with .es3
flequenc
The other cnimar, drves of the Growp's omiss ons
are our hicrass Llants whcoh aocount tar 3
forther 9% of tac remaring ontissiors Our
hicmase clants dee a mix of shaw waste winodd
chips ard other fuels of natural ongne, whch
slos Mave e cdnanly lo reyengigae, 1o produce
electnaly

The Group nas tnerefore seen a hezulne
reducticn i tornes of G2 enrited i FY24
omparcd o FYZ22 of 8 8% prmarily diven by
the lower use of fuel in the reverve pover and
Bicimass s tes ihat the Group owvers and opcrates,
as descnbed above. orly shigntly offset by
nicreases nkbre eniss ons

FY23 FY22
{tCO2e) (tCO2e) % Change

228,699 242,932
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures ("TCFD")

Aggregated Metrics

Potai e

R P NI NI SR NI R
st -\».w)

sodctal Fresrg o0 e pre e

e et e ek T e e

FY23 FY22

Guality of data provided

Lroupe appiarted Minamum st e canbaon

accounbing esperts, to mdopendently culate

irs Greenhoase Gas CORCTD emmssons ok

accordarce et che L Goveniment ¢
Frvnormerntat Reporing o deire. acladmo
Strearmuncd  Fnergy  ard  Carbon Beporing

Gudante’ The OHSG emissirns hRaee e

assessed folloawing thie 5-72064 2018 dandara

and have used the D007 compgnion o 1

factcee publsbed v the Deparmort for

Busmess bnergy &inductnal srategy 1BE G

Tre eraesions wete Categonzed e facaton-
fased Scope 1, 2 ard A

alot Pes

Las Prowcol A Corporale Accounnng ard

SINSSIONS, 117 r3|-‘1_LU'HHEFl

Aith e Coarees Insntore s Gireenbicilse

Reporting standard guidelires wath the oolow

defimmoens

Seope bAall diest GHO enus

Cooup ooy scurdes undor ther

urming fuel

e Scope 2 adirec CAG erticucns iren veher

c energy thie Sroup purchases and Jues 1

Aauced fed sJher gereraltrg Sesind,

vsed i the build ngs:

b

Meppnur used & soreey-based  anpig

colect data al g osubs diary ComEsies o

stbrit teia vaiwes for diferent aotiomes o

detan add onsurmphion igures CTEw AT ROSSIHE,

chvisry dala weas collected pe oot
electncny, comsumea mo of astural cas bt

and kilomencs rraveliod by different maodes for

SLOLE 5 ONISSIONS

sre pleased 1G report thiat
of the data collected for the T0FM ang SFCR

~doen actua! Agures

alsclesres,

sl ted B the sibs

ciar, Comipaney

Describe Ihe targets used by the crganisation o

Manzge camnale regted ks and ooportinnties

and pechamrance aganst TEasts

1’|\{— [

frrmoaty he developrmsnt ard

opotation 2f premanly —newable enctgy assots,

Neving ity net

rerenty contobuies o thie UK

drive Lre transbiaon a

zercs taraet and hel ;
fown fownl fuels Althaough the ety of e
Group’s encrdy celrdraing assets such as wand
and colar, ate ww carbor by nature, other Grourn
dromons ore mort carkon ntensive and drive
habtor emisaiors For mstance the oparation of

e

N AR

SED DIarts o the

construction of cur hhre home ard entrg.

posstle the Droup moses
GRETAIOTA ASSUS SO0 reneyshle tanffn and
seebe to fartnier o th suppliers 3o fortractors

-t

Fat ars ee-mnasdan ther ZEmate amibn sns
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Review of financial statements

The purgose of this repots s e urovige adaitional

explarnatorn, mfcrmaticr o the Jranadal staenents

POV GSUN NG Ol performance, the inandcial measeres

that e s ncluae those that have been ooneca

frem oL CEGHTEU YUt I Oraet to eaniibiate factons

that disterl woa O v Car ComoDalizens  Thoss e

corsdered non-LAAR fingncial measures

dreconcihation of these to the anang actesulis can be

found n rote 28 of the noles o the mrhancial

Srate et

assels at amoniscd

The fnancal stalemonts show
CORT Ay such they do not refect the future walue that

we oapect W denve from these busmesses o that

extent accourtng performandce may difftes maternally
fromes the saire e and miay noteflect ongngess n
tre ful market walue of assets < Lusinecses wned

oy the Group

2023
£000

cunti The yea nchig ng

almae Joadr ste o Agsvala and Fliag exsanding then

couth-cautorn fooipnrl watn e acouis fon of
Mileeoua Desangr bomes I fMarch, cur S TT

buisiness succansfully consehdated it (ne

HIS
news bus rness 'oces ng on veholesale straway and e

ot ISP crand Subsequent fo yea end Duacca @

s tanm oo AWestern Anstrala bhecarme

Ghge

npetational Tohowmg 20 Twl-y@dr Constiiugnon

nrocess and wias sold tor g proft of FoArmae Gotoher

ot contnued expansion, we built ue cash
avves end of £157mM, which seree to tungd

the cpershonal needs of our drasiors

{restated)
2022
£'000

Movement

800,351 711,830 Hpet ] 12
82,017 194,917 Sé0
| ey bt e s (148,767) 55,888

RIS

439,535

360,901 G4

156,919

1,001,265

Fet aseets

2,366,052

o D

256,415

793,169 20N E0 B

2,220,920 ;-‘

Financial performance

The Groun has teparied & loss botore tac of £149™

for the year ended 50 Jurne 2027 wichie afall from

ol of £55m ressated) 1 the pnor vear

orir-anly by =xpansion moour hbre soctor as we
conbinile to grow oLy assats and operational case a¢
detaled further mthis report Surilar v averall EBITDRA
decreqsad by DE4 W0 ERZ2M 2022 E195m0 wonaho s
mainty due o operatenal growth in our newe

Aogre gate v are b s trat

KT R CO Eal B

This s drven

arasicns, particularly Fare and a number of preas ans

recognised  agamst specic properly loans

nstances of extacrdmary

Adutionally, there are weo
conts nclhded e the Fnangal staremenis, winch are
oy crpected @ orcoccne (1 restructunrg costs o
Elam zscocated with the merges of fibie-1o-the-

premses businsases, and Aamparments costs of

L22m, associatod vath trading assets wh chwerc sole

subse juent 1o yoar end
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o
a Steady mulrcase acoss al el
fk

e Fomielnioing

Revente mcereas=a by FHEm o Z800m (20042

sfset by the dsposal of Darangton Fomt o oy

sectors Fo rg the acgusitior homes in

<

~rEElRm e
r

reay mcludod

MAay 2002 renonie B Te To T
g oA O mliease

for a full cear i the franaal e o the et tre

and contnputed £50m of the [EEA:

A i T

miecrease The
cash que Wl

=r g-’iﬂHStIOF'] T o
1

statalizsed wihc secor pan OF The vea

ARG aLselE FETaned steady ad enely phees

Remtenent fong saw o L9m o maessc A% 0

Tashano cast eauvalente as at 30 June 2

FeVRNUE, A% S Lave OU S Teaching complethion e i r e - .
o e 4 [ E1S7m 12022 £25%8m0 Cash aeneratea from
and buyers taking resdonee Addibonally, e enue

7 S o _ o Speranng aciates roma ned strong at 205 (2027
fram our ending division sav, aroncrease of 154 i

2Aem

wehie e mas haen Ju! sed alongside exisrmal

£40m 12022 £42r aue o an morease i the loar
S “ T A mcrease e foal NG e irancng shd capitsl ra sed oy neve snare

er e oo

book value to a1 average: of L454m o it

Bawe nvested

sshes o growe e busiess

Oiperaling espel 535 108 he sear welo e wiln Fosubet

artially rite e fie and nomebuiding secicr s,
Cur expectaunr sowth e morcase prmanly droen Dowhich vall recuire further Cantar expenditing cver

12 rnonths mcreasing

by recerv pow D gas plrociement Costs our dversification

Cnr fibre die ©io 2omionrdg 10 Qi 1ty opetanonal b adross sectors O the cash helo st sear ena £1z4dm

base, and the associsted costs osuling from the nour erergy, hormeptnldey ana hbee

addition of Chaa rronghn an assomatoed increass 1 1 osubaidianes, chere thore are 5 ruvher

te

staft cost, and overal for toe Growp atal ot

constrachan 2

donfrastraciure projects e

ncreased

regurr cash tone adily avalable for stage

pay merts dues i the monthe after cear end

o ntercst rate sy prorrpted a recasshicaton el at L5 2022 FLALim continees 1o he

Petygeer Othar Comprene:

Incorre and 1A mgrif cant ramber on s balance sheet ard srscs

Retained Earminas, this resuted noan scoumalated 1oon the acauisiion of saire busimesses Acguited

reducticn of YIS rirancirg oo nd s retlectes Do pusmesscs. o example  renewasie eng

S-S

I the restated aceounts, Ho. cftfen have armarkel vae

il

55 of the nompany's

roreased n the

Poret geseln ceheciing thee relsble future ncome

saas neded mire Group resalts Tor e ful oar : arngd,, e rrarket value QT

the pallc

. . . : rtnc
Financial position : '

profrs, ot the cost 0f ol

Contnucd ©

as Lolar panale o e

Fraed assete

dlre s v emis shieaTs Ll

Abye nct
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Sector performance

Energy PoThe ascodisted inswance Slanm For replaceiment

Tt of revonue weas cettled in tull

1 actvity and global domzng cortinued Rerts andd Loss,

w3 oternam hglh hioughout the year se too did

The prpadct was offsel by (he rorease ntng sverace

wooleRale onergy nhees, dren Dy omicserments n . ]
h - pnce peroar tofor the drasion as a whbowe as .

otror BGOSRl 1 thae

corrmodity, pices The resuted o the Group T,
i teased b B e PAYY

YA LA SO ey nul s Irom st Oy genrstation

BIGE cEaE o mes ement af 107%

stalevelsmilar 1o 2028 a0ross sut =neligy sites, Wit
reverae of Folfm (2007 F4530m10 Powihile ole operanng costs oremnaned o nostly

CE27m the

. coneistent year onoyear at 5/ 7m |
Our gencration capacity remained congistent year

Groaprecorded a L30m increase In Qas proc . renent

on ear as therewere no siostantal changoes tooour

Coste ol eserve o

crver plans, aren by inllated gas

energy genelatng assels Howe

Ve, GIEouchion was ) -
' o Rrces 4 che first halt of e vear Correspandinsly,

EBITDA also decieased by 137 10 E2527 {2022
£t Hrr

Targinally reduced due TG Shetterton, ore of our

pomiass-lired posor plarts, sutenng some tonthis

cf orerat.onal downtime fellewiny @ gearbox faull

FY2023 FY2022 FY2023 FY2022
Production Production External External
(MWh) {(MWh} Avallablllty Avallablllty

A e

R e P N e s AR e Y

bor ot s 991,873

Lar b L 5y 225,680 240 2 e
[ B SR 405,802 AT s

YO 569,063 Chd ek 94.8% T

dard 876,374 REN 92.6%

Total 3,068,792 3,099,690
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e [enda goeemment has announced b weould

roveke the measure ntroouced i Novermber 2020
oty FLT

vnacertainty mooun Diench so ar pottfalos |-oew

L retioatively contracts, w sk reduces

srench sola
Fnon due to

HivENE G CArTiat G reversed once

this earher ruling restited noan 3y
Goodwall impainment in the prior year
acLoLntng ot

cognised

[E

i Nevernber 2022, the Vil goe-rement sansunced
the o ntr of an Llz

VEGLL g temporary measuie Lo Cnatge excepional

oducncn cticity Generatcr _evy

cceipts on bigh reveniues “ur Groups gererating

electncity The levy 1m0 efect from 1 January 2023

LAl A1 March A28 ancd it enacts a ASH wmarall levy

SHCrgy MRS FeVEnUES 10 Cxa

F75/ M"-f'u"l'l, soecif caly

o slectncily generaes

[ereyalie Dromass ander

wergsrem

The Group wvas et regared 1o poy BG
penad, owewer we do expect 1o pay s i tne next
francial yCar and are GesCssmg Our podl on WY
had glieady danticipaten the nripact or the eturs

gencraled rony cur erergy portfoho ovor the e

Foe years, webichns reflected i toe share prove

Lending
Reverue fron leng

- n/

Iy increased by £7n

Coprmanl, due tc alarger lcan b

ok for 2

property déploynmient arcelerated 1inth
end ihe

Zaz 7
12

€ year AUyear
valuc B4 4m,
St oand monomoess of 1oans (218 cans,

Dock had ircreased both in

P(‘J?‘? 17O loang) However trne KOs Challenging

Cackground was not wothouT impact anc throughout

the vear we re

arded a provaien of £30r against
ane commercial loan The hes bighhohted tae
benetit

leridir

of o direr uﬁmfm' Strategy  as propert,

SN

KIsLarte T ores it
CHOmproyea sag-tly Ao
Far ey fros sar Wethie thig

0 mrssong of

a3 NSt Gropery loans dunrg tne

sareng drasion, all cor Fhre bhusinesses are .

the buld shase ard are starfing 1o add cuslemce:s o

their nety thie d o visior weas

Sorara aonrd 0D o 5oar ¢oBuilding

over 100 lccaticns in the e e are on track o ke

sble o delver Tull fhre connectiviy o K00

preperties i taose tows snd vlages

Lalmost doukzled s
£ n 2022

Althcugh Lbolding 3 fkre notwor 13

Coverad tae o NI

wedl Ohoyear, frone Flom an the

currert ear
[ asset on

capital ntensive and leads o a physica

Galance sheel the divis or alsc mours large

SHIN|
CXpeases as the busimes.es scaws ther perations
and dew=lop market presence This resulted 10 3
cporied EB 104 Loss of £E120my (2027 £561 losst
It e e reflects 1he

A s o brne v raticmis ana

I fes
vt thie

Adrasicon Ths e

oeiated

develspniert of ol e

costs of f13m a

extraoroinany
restructure

Ag e bind Dot these networks the assets wrl be

LA

recoanied on the balance sheet a oo

cannot irclede nture valoe which s exspected to be

generated  as the fave  been antoraally

acnerated

Housebunldmg

naye retranded  our Heathoare dwaor 1o

Housebuilding

b

s b 18

I BUSINESS mix
Flvia  and
Fangeford this divsion conthues to include the

w0 reflect the charge

Yiners MCorpuraies  prmarily

resyits of one Healthcare inwa orvate Fospitals: 1o

s fimarc.al year he One Heslthcare tradnu a

It hes were <G sursoquont to w2m end

covte of £22im ac

JhSED 1T

erpecied o reccour i falurs pensos
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onselhu ld ng operatons contnnutes £150m0 120
£l b Group
RGO Ircreatel levende in Eangelors as v
g full e Cheia sald

the cear ardis perlonring o Ure vtk L

tesenues for the vear reflectna the

=l as

AR UCTES I

vdget, while

Ao ELvia opaerations

Rangoiom roreased ity revenbe Ly 49% w0 £22m
and wold 27 unts

A rhango ir accouning poady restlted in the £ ost of
Fangeiota connunal areas bong captahsed  as

fized assets durmiture, fixtures and equiprment) and

amortsed over the Dfe of the site Previousl,, those

costs were mmed.ately recognised 1o Cost of Sales
AU Gl

rithe Pl The treatrment has beer agreod w

audhtors and has noel resultens n a phor veasr
restatement, however Rangerford Gxed

roreased Dy £10m 1 e cunert year as a

Funding and liquidity

Chun stratedy wathin our renewablo cnergy business

5 1o secwe long-tenm nanc g gt conservatve

levels front mamstrean bankes 10 orhance tefurns A
vear ondowe had draen 23 16001 of external debt
this poart ¢of the Goosup ach a furthor £175m awailable

to be drawr

The aproach enables us ¢ aoquire businesses t1at

vave stable charalienstics such as predictable cont

DASE, revenue ctregmis, goverimert ircontves or

proven wechna!ogy and as such base lower retiine
thal withcut leversge would te msufftciet for our
shareboders 10 also allows us He:u‘swy in financing

CLt bus nesses and menaging cast flow We believd

that falling 1o would have a

negative Mpact on business return and shareholder

adopt this stralogy
Vil Lt
& e
expsadd to curront irlerest rate wolatilg

apol

over the ong-term 0% of wur nterest payablo

ard therefore vl are not agnificanty

y The Crous

ies hedge acoounting Tor rrierest rate swass

wnich vieans any chianges nothe fan va e of the

reseres eask e hiedge

reCoored
welth thie netfestee
d o thie FaL The

sweaps s recogrised on the balar

IS

potlon of the hedge

Sl el matkel value of the

reecheet gy a0 assel

STt ST ot sonding o0 owhetine the swewap s

od o

favcaratle © S Current ratey

\

contirually 1evew finararg ananJemaeonts o

that .
needs  of

sl e arc COMPEChlive and optirnsen
the buzress To

aArl -Jk.}\l‘* FHarner we

e SrsUEE 1AST IS

trigranen | maintan Hexne
hrance ‘acilities which car be orawn o repad o
Specilically the
cihity of
s mterinked o thie net assets of ur

Trie flexinty to draw

effective nraranero

meet miniediate bhusmess nieeds
has acoess

Firch

S ISI0N

Groap 10 a Revclvng Credt Far
L290m, we
CNCigy

and repay

catsharmnchoe tacilizates

st ey cash factualions wmcn Can be diven

Dyvoseasonslty of operating wor<ns Captal.

Looking ahead

At the erd of the fnancial year we Cortmig to

Beusve that the busness 1well o take

Adv

Core business arcas Encrgy and tr:m:jm-g ooerations

S aos i e

antage of future growsh opportuntiss acrcss is

are well ectablisked m the market ang conunue T

igke excellent progress with robust periornmances
I e news financial year Provisions teker agairnst

loans dunng the year i our lending seclor Nave nng-
of further

not incicative

in thie sector

fenced challenges which are

proklems across ofher loans

De;ﬂuw'rwemt o Nitne comtinues toroll ¢ut in ine

with cxpectauons, while grovang its revenue and
cperationa, Dase Satef; Actyry i our cwszbuildimag

dreson remain strang agairst 3 challengng markst

A0 S1e repctting proits i e wath budget
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e eenpect teoaenerale crong operatrg returng

from ot estabushie s div sions for the cormang vears,

meoadd ucn o e artiopated outle for cur

CONSTTUCTION phiase astets, aile at the same thime

grovang s Iorg And GOLSELIDIIG ab Sens T

Pt

PS Latham
Director

2 Docermier
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 20235,

e b e

[
h

oroa sUimiaany of the Groans’s resd’ts, refer o thie

Crcap nanso reasy o pae 31

The drectors have not recormmcr ded sa,ment of
aatedend 12022 LN

The directars of the Company who were r office

during the wcar ang ue 1o the date of sigring the
ANnandia, statements were

Faocatham

KJ Wiley

Foy Bario s

T A taur

.

SR CGrant appoorted 1 Zannar 2025

Refer too note 23 o0 the MNotes 1o the firancial

satements

S RIS B

Fefer to the Strategic Report on page 8

R R R R

Refor 12 the Strategie Repaort ¢ paac 12

] . ",'t"r_ L|

Refer to the seciion 172 stetermert on page 21

i ' . R
! T

Ther Group s chyectes ana polio &5 or mand al nek
rmanagenent nclaarng nfermatior on e exposue
of thie Growp we arcat ngks, liguad By nsies anag rmar ket

nsks are st ot onrote A1t the fnaodal s atenronts

Cacue s prnceal neks aresct ounin the strategio

repcit onpage 17
[ [ b — [

uf the Comparics

clociza 1o asclose
witormatior reguires to ben the drectors renaot by

schedule 7 of the Large ano Moowrn-s zed
Compaines and Groups 1ACcCounts $na Keports

K

coulations 2008 i the sfrateqic report

The Boasd recaonisos that & corpolste Cunitune hased
crosouna ethnical values ard bahiy 2ars s an asset
The Crowp endeayoms o CONGUCT TS Susiness it
mteanty, e an eth cal professional sd resgonsible
rrEnner, CLETGNIRrS,

freating U omoloyees,

supphers and partaets wrh courtesy and 1espect

-
T |- AR IV B L R el I

Apphcations for emeloyment by disabed persens
are given full and far consderanc 1 for all vacancics,

having recard 1o ther paruculsr aptitudes  and

abibties snould a perscr become disabied vwhiloin

—

e

oLp s employment, evary ot s made 1D

s1ilats)

refan tem o CmpoyImens. alte native

bl NG as Noecessary.
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| s I R

Bully reacse that o omiploye

U porale T nan s

rformied sa corsalbrd onomatters alfoctng e

vtk and b be reched in peoeni-tolang el 3 Lomsder =t the Jearg2r et n pads S

ctaff of the

trelr o areas of intercst ana rmsponsis ity SR (ETAETS I S R FE T ST ol (ORI (LS

TN e

ST TRE At or

The Croupr s furely copmmitted fo a nosy

) GuoLT possnle D e
cotnre i atin ol alowevels and we anm o eslanlsh ! e
ELoIteg v St e stters

3 chimate wnoh constantl, encowanes e e

MG JErIenls are 0 g

Tl

stmformancs anddeas Presents thisrcludos

IrvE UGSt ard o

marthile teant brichnus &t a Incal lcvel aad the

pubhcation of imonthly, key perfortnarae nacatons

LOVENNG Guinun cperating oodts ara healn and

safety
are comnmited Woactrig =tecally and itk
TR ntegnty 0 all Garusmess deabin g ang elahonsnips
and tsimplementng anid cnforcing efiective 5, stems
ot takeng

DlECE 30 A e U L BUSPess O i@ty OF Ol

anc cortols te ensae maodemn slavery

nveshiments Linded 1 provide 3 w1 e Group

covenng  cperatioral  oversighl adirinistratian,
ans ander

SARPr ChaNs, Cons stent st o eiliga

carnipany secdretanal ard Somipany acocuthrg

the Modern Slavery Aot 2015 We expect thie came
fohugh standards from al' of Dl contraciors, sunphers

and  ofhor husness parthers As part oF 0 o
The boara

arupdated  envronmental

roniracting procoties,

SCCIAl A

arporate governance CESGH pelicy in i

o - corply ity the ieder Slasery At 2015
Apnl 2Grs The

DUp recoynses the nesd o

condus Ut busiross, oA manner that © e

[P

to e emenarmert, wherever posgitle

The dir=dilars are responanle for propanng the

The Board s pieased 1o confum that o sapponis thie

mnuaL Feport and the finanoal statemepts o

s and opestues of the lask toroe on iZlingte-

orddrce it gpohcable favy and re

retated Financal Disclosiees CTURDY and bal

l

Comsany 1equiels e ane ty prepare

171

Hudes cimate-related Praroal cisciooares on

= ncnts for cach Gnans Undor

marcal sa

page 24 hne etk the four key pulars &

fat las the directors have pep.

recomrnerdancns

srcan, fraac al staterients n

cd ngedorn Gereral, Adoepten Soocunting

ahice ilmtes Sngonom ACrountng Sardarde

GruRs iEs 30 Al Bber.

s RS 002 s rpanzal Feps

Sthir

rircoucea ooast proceddes ot ,

ot Uk and RHepoablic o

DO A

rhane e ot e Bl

avel Undder cormcn,

val thie Wpghest stardards Of protesamng ethics

Srra e
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

anrt ¢ the profit or loss of the Group and Comezarn,
for that per od Inprepannyg the frondial staternents,

thie- clircctons a1 reauned to

« seloct soplable accountng polcoes and han apply

thom consstentty

o ctate  whethier applzable United Kanagdomn

Sung Sandards, comiprsimg FRS 1020 have

eer tolleaen, subject o any mater al depa e

disclosed and wxgloned 17 the finandial staternants,

« make judgements ard accounting estimaes that

are reasoralbie and prudeni and

e

CORCEr pass unless g Inappreconate to presune

« prepare the Anarcal satzments on slaligly

that the Group and Compeany will contmue m

business

Tne directons arc also respans ble for sa'eguard ra
thie assets of tne Creun and Corrpary and nerce for
tariri; the and

}oreasonablc stops hor prevention

getect:on of fraud and other rregulantes,

Trie cirectors arc cspcntitle for keeping adeguate
accourtndg records that are sufficient 1o showe gnd
exnlar the Group and Company & ransacions and
aisclnse with reasorahle accuraly al ary time toe
finarca postion of he Group ano Comipany and
enabie thom o ensure that the financial statemants

comply with the Companios Act 2006

Trie directors arc responsibe for the mamtenanse
and integrity of the Company’s website | eqislabon
i the Unted Kingdorm goverrimg the oreparation
and dissem natior of Ainanca!l staterments may differ

frora legislation i othe unsaichons,

R T A T

the

dnectors nave the beneht oF a mde vty whichng a

Ao permitted by the Arlcles of AssoC shion

SN as dehned

auabTying thirit-party nderrty o

Dy secten 234 ol the Comparics Act

Nciemniyy A58 0 force throaghout thie ast foan: al

FOar anG s Ll rentyr e

[ e case of each airector i offiee at the gate tho

Directors Report & approved

o uo far asihe airector is awate, tiere s no relevant

audic mformancn of which the Group and

Company s auditors are unaware, ard

o they higue taken all the steps that they ought to have

taken o o dirccton in arder o rig«e themsoves
aware of ar, relevant audn nformation and Lo
estabhsh that the Gicun and Company s auditonrs

arc avsare of that inforiation

The conhnmation i grer and shoud be interpreted
N accoroance with the provisicns of cecton 418 of

the Comparnos Act 2006

Erast & vounag LEF havirg bean appoirted m 2022
have nd cated thonwilingness 1o be reaspointed for
1 e for 1e

ancther terr ano proposed
appantvent maccordance vith section 485 of the

Cormrpanies Act 2006

The Ditectors 1eport was approved by the Board of
Diteciors or 20 December 20235 and sgned on its

bohall by

PS Latham
Director

2 Decomber 2023
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3} GOVERNANCE

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Opinion

have audites the hrancal staterments oF Forn > melle e TR thie andit ovderncc s gy sitgredd

Iiken Vtbe Falert Cc aa ot s suffice b ard appronnate 1 prosde & basis o oLl

s oy tne sear endea 30 Jure

oneren

cormpree the Greup Stalement of

Comprehcrane Income, e Geoup ena carent @ Conclusions relating to going concern

ompary Baaace Sheet e Groep Seterment of Dop quditing tne mmancizl statements, e have

[s[nl !
concern Bass Cf 30 ountieg i ites greparation o

the Taoup and Farent Statement of

Jorciuded thar the Jdredions
Changes an touty and the related ctes 1 29

moludng a summiary of signiiicart acchartng Gotne frardal stalernents 15 appropiate
polies The Anancéa iepaiting frameaors ial nas .

‘ - Fated orr the otk wee Rave porformed. we have
bech appled i ther peparatcn s apphcanle las

rot dernfied v, materal uncertamtiss relating to

ard Uil dingdom Accaurtng Standards incledng ‘
R ) . T ’ everts or condtions that, ndwaidualy or ccllectiael,
FRS 1092 'The Financ.an Beoortimg Sandard spplicable _

7 IMay Casts dinEcant doubt on the Cacup ana Parent

i the UK and Repubue of retand” (Uned kngdom

_omany s ariity to continiue 35 a gomg Coridern tor

Gererally Accepted AcZountng Pracuce)

A penod af beehe months o whien the anancal

o opruor the randal stelernents atements are authorssd far 1ssue

b tre Croupy's and of the

= give atruye and lan v

Ot responsiothies and  the responshiliies of

30 dune 3 and

Parcht Company's affars as at the disctars wth respect to going <oncermn ae

e aroup s wss fon the year ther ended, deccnbed wothe gelevant secnens of thas report

ERTRERNTSH

ause not all futurs =vents o conditicns

v Ngue peen propetly prepared rioaccordance vetn

can be predicled s stalerienit s not g guaranice as

Hrited Kingdarn Genicraly, Accepted Acconnting
: H e b (e oty s T B L A 10 Aelalale
Fractice a0 : 1o the Group™s abitl 1o Continde 65 a QoNg Lonce
i sccordarce with the @ Other information
c o ~rite, OF the Comeoanes Aol cn0 : . -
FEQUIrernents Ch e LCmianies Act, D The offier mionmialan compriees e rformaticn
Popcluded ntne arnual reoert atber thanthie Inandz
Tostatements and auditors report thereon e
cordicled  ouauat o arac eath d

anectors are resnorstdle for the other infonmation

w1 sl S e arele o g e ] peyen f £ A Wi - i . . ,
Imternatiang' stanaards om Audiing UK R TIRE e Lngired cothes the anmua repant

and appho abes law resporsibulites nnds those

T oprycn o tne hnanaal statements does nol

sobfed o the Audicrs

sardarcle are Turiner

yeer the other rormeton and, excapl 1o the exter

rescoasbiites  dcr the aldid of tne Francia! |

s 2Xphcitl, stated 0t yeport e dooact

ctatements sechon Sfone repont are idependent

‘ CooEspress Ay form 2 acsnrarce condlusen therecr
5 e dapre e etpeal s e [ I3 [ar SO S e
LIS ISFTMN doALTT D the Sty 5ot read the cther plormatio

ne LK noinding e FROY G

firs : g whEtrar ke ciber

s Dther Inoons sert osrh e
eyl i : ootamed an
CECILIPC TG Dotre cooite OF tneaudin o Stren s apneans Lo be

rnatzniails micsta 'fos adently such nater Al
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3 | GOVERNANCE

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

L GNSISLCACIES OF appatert matons: msstatzimenits 1o e Fave ot receven all e mformanon ano

hether this gres nge

~ooare reguired to deternne w CAplanagnians e reguie tor o sudt
to g mnaternal npsstatemant in tne firaraal staremoents

themselecs 1 based e the work we have | Responsibilities of directors

periored we conclude thal thore s a matenal @ A explaned  more fully 00 the Directors
usstalernent of the otbc: imfonmstion, we  are f ponsbilil es statement cot cut wn pages S5 302

(L
59
of the dnanciel slatements and for beng satshed

requned Wy report that fact Bre D rectons are respons b the precazranon

Yie baye ncthing s repcrt iy this regard,

a tue oand fan

T

cnoand 1o such

Pothal they Qb
0pinions on other matters prescribed omtenal corbed s the Drectore determine 1

by the Companies Act 2006 Ponecesiary 1o enatble the reparghon of hnangdial

L m b oataterents that are free trom mmaicnal misstatemett,
v our cpamen, based or the work undertaken e the §
. ¢ owhether duc o fraud o arror
couree o the audit :
. ‘ Poln preparng the fnancial stalesrents, the Directors
o e nformation green n ine Stratedic report ard G ; _
Poare responsicle for assessing the Groas s and the

the Drectors roport for the firancal year for _ ‘
) ) - ¢ Parent Company'© aI,:llltx; f CONNLC as a going

which the financisl statermeonts are prepared s |

b e ocancemn, disclosng, as aopliable mattenr related to

cons stert with the Aranceal staterments, and : ‘

ACINg Corcern and Lamg the goryg concem basis of

+ the Stawegc report and Directors report have ) accountng unless the Droctors either nitend o

been prepared i accordance with appicabla 033l 1 joquidate the Group or the Parent Cormpany o 10

FeUITemers P ocease operations or tave 1o alisic alternative bur
Poto do o,

Matters on which we are required to !
rcport by exceplion i Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
in the light of the kowledge and understandog of of the financial statements

the Grour and the Parent Company and its 1 Qo chyectives are 1o obtar rmaienablo assurance

cnvironmient chtained i ihe cowse of the audi we L ahout whethor the fimancial statements as g whole

have not identfied matenial misstatererts in the © gre free frore material misstatement whother due to
Strategic 1enort of Ditediors ieport Dofraud or errorn and t@oassue an auditor's report that
Doncludes cur cpnicn. Reasonable assiiance e a aigr

We nave nothing Lo report in respect cf the followng ¢ ludes cur crpnicn, Reasonable assiiance s a ugn
foevel of gssurance, but s nel 3 guarantee that an

matters norelation teowhich the Companes Act

. - audit condudtoc accordance wath 1SAS (LG wen
006 16gUIES LS T TERCIL LG Yo If, 111 OUT GRINIGH audht condudied n accordance 5 (LI el

Ioabways detect a matenal nusstaterment whon it exists
* aneonate sCounting records Nave Nol DEEN kEPT 1 wicstaternents can anse frorm aud or error ard are
o1 1eluns “de”"”tb for Gur audit have NetLEEN 1 congdered materal il irdiadualiy or nithe aggrogate

2 cIm Brancles not visten By LS 0 e e peac Aty et
recaieed from branclhes not vistee by s of Iy coula reasonably be exnectod 1Ganfluence the
o the Psiert Comgany francal statemerts are not § BCONOIMIC decinons af users laken on tre baws of

these financal statenients

)

N agrcement with the accouning recoras ar«

YOTLIS O

o cermamn disclosures of Directors” emunoration |

specified byaw are not made, o :




3| GOVERNANCE

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the audit

was considered capable of detecting :
irregularities, including fraud

rreguilanties mclidimg froua are rstances of non- b

complance with laws ano seguiancns Ve dengn i
pocadures i hnie il ot resonsiiies, cathined

b, 1o de ncluding frawd The

tect ncgalantes,

ek OF ot detectig a mater.al nisstarenet due 1o
fraug s righer than tic rsen of not detectng ore |

resylting frenn enar as frand vay neelve nelberate 3

alment by, for examiple, fomgery O nienticha
PRI epresetancas o thraugh collason e extent

towhren our ororedures are capabls of detecling

nregulant os, ncluding fraud s detated  belaw

L the
preventian anag detection of fravd rests
e

St ponsityit. for the
s~k both

wGranes O the entty and

thoce Changed

it ta e e

O appreach was as fodows :

. > erkaned an understandirig of the wegal ana
reyulatony trarneeecrks that are apploable o the
Sroup and deternmed thar the me st aglicant
are thiose that rede 1o ey ariesnr (FRS
102 ana the Compan es Al 2006 !

s Ve Lrdenst: Fera Traoing Lites <
complyirg wath those famewsarks By omakna |

onguincs of manzaertent tnose charged voth

Sk

vernance  ahd tho

iegal

and Crouvplarce pracediiss as e any naud risk

frarnesork watren the oty nelaaeg ceanether

foorral fraud nee assesoment 12 Zomplered

A
conobiorated cur cnguines thougr rewes of tne

Linentation of pertormance of

LN prGoedures

o ataorg an urderdarding

contrste ann

snsdenrd e nfluer o o

conust ararsnee et

« Chtaring an ungerstandmg of poloes ard
procedures 1 place regarding Complanos @It

5

cand regulaters, mcludng noy: compiance
€5 5 NeShtcre ana entcecd

dnoerstardng Cf managerrert’s

idertiiying and  responaing v

fraLi carirols

rauding programs and

eslablared 1o address nsks  icentihed, or

clbervise prevert ddter srd deredt rand

ermeat morrtors s

13w SENIGT IMGNa:

ot

prodarams @d cortols

o fevi ol Coard meetng minutes i e porea

A up to date of sigring

0

U CaCup s

2d (e suscenhtulity of the

financ.a! staletrmeris tooomateral musstate nent,

mcludirg fiow fraud mugnt occur by hiclong a

iscussicr within the aud tteam whicn mcluded
« adentfication of relaed parties,

» tnddeistanding the Guonp's pusness, the conmrol

Crvirornment and ass

g the mberent nsko fon

telecant asserttons at the agrnnesnt accsunt

leve! mclacing discussions aath managoment

foogain ar anderstanding of hose ateas of the

ratements which weere susceptitile o

Eriansial

naud asdestned oy omonagernent. and

o consdeed e contrs's chat e SGroup nas
estalil shed 1o address ks rlentifier: Ly The

ortit, or that cthervese seek to prevent. deter or

2t faud including gammg an urderslanding

of the entty e cortrols and oolicies that the

Oroap applies

B3

or oy understandiry deag

Sl

andit feodert s roen-domshancs

et

1Ml OF pzanal entpes

RN e S

trruzh

“Eral
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusuat transactions, or journals

meeung our defined sk criteria based on our

understanding of the busmess, tested accounting
estmates for evidence of management bias,
enguiring of memiears of semor managemant and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potental
non-complance with  laws  and  rzgulatons
that could affect the financial statements, and
nspacting  correspondence. i any, with  the

relevant licensing or ragulatory authorities,

A further description of our responsibiliies for the
audit of the finan<ial statements is locatad on the

Financial Reporting Council’s website ar www.frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibitities. This descripton forms part
of our auditor's report.

Use of our report

This report 15 rnade solely to the Company’s
members. as a body. in agcordance with Chaptar 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Azt 2006 Cur audik
work has been undertaren 5o that we mMight state to
the companys members those matiers we die

reguired 2 state o them in an auditor's report and
for no other purpose To the fullast extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility 1o
anyone other than the company and the company’s
members as & body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formed,

Rt &%%,uf

Michael Kidd {Senior statutory auditar)

for and on tehalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2023
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Group profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2023

{restated)
2023 2022
Mlate £000 £000

,Tu,rn_,o.ve,rm e e e e e . . A - .800,'35,.1 . . 711830 .
S RSN (526,367) (386.008)
Grossprokt " 73984 325822
F T Tl a0 0 {379,077) [783,126)
Operating profit/toss) o 108008 42696
S e e 1 4,968 3560
LR RO [T S I PR TIPS R S TS T 3 955 5249
Prcptogr e sl of sape b ar £ " (1,045) 29534
ot tercstes eraal o and aen b oo " 713 130
e (49,265) [25.270)
Profit/lloss) before taxation T  uaszen 55,588
[N U ST 17,208 (17,-868}
oss] for the financial year _(1?&55_9)_ 38020

ety A ) o O

Profit/{loss} for tl‘;e finariciai year o ]

Attributable to Fern {132,896) 44,642
Minority interest 1,337 6622

(131,559) 18020

e relace e st Aot s ey Berds e e T3 T e P coricdd s rien s
Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023
irestated)

2023 2022
£000 £000

Profit/{loss) for the firut-‘anci;l\y;gar‘ 7 T T 7 7 7_7 i (131,559} - 38.020 7

Other comprehensive income
Phcvess mle o o s bBredngs vt U dedn ponrd g 39,599 71401

FEOID S Cng i Ja - b s fanee o 9,093} 18562
Other comprehensive income for the year o 30,506 89,963
Tot;l comprehensive income for the year (101,053%) 127983

Attributable to
« QOwners of the parent (102,390) 134,605
+ Non-controlling interests 1,337 16,622

(101,053) 127983
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

restatedi
2023 2022
[t e £000 o £'000

Fixed -as-sets

bbbl drseels 528,874 557708
[t a1y g 2,035,554 1893430
13,742 35452

2,578,170 2.486.590

Current asseir:rs -
S 1 263,616 184479
N T 1~ 825,068 B23876

[ee ot rapc g (o

e At e Thde e el

Cask b gt s N 156,919 256415
1,245,603 1,064,770

-(-.'-.redit_or-s: amounts falling due within one year 7 4 (430,891) (258.264)
814,712 806.506

3,392,882 3,593,096

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Creditors: amounts falling due after mt;re il{an one year I (949,946) (993 325)

Provisions for liabilities 17 (76,884) (78.851)

Net assets T 2,366,052 2220920

Capital and reserves
Cailen o ats L apial i 175,876 161,662
Sharc pacraane 30 Loant 608,085 364 882
ORI IELRETNC 1,613,899 1635565
O 91,516 51,91/
(110,530) 9791
Totalshéréhéiders’ funds - o ”2,378,78467 2223821
RIS RN RS NN PR P (12,794) {2.501
Capital employed o o 2,366,052 2,220,620

Cgam o

CreflEnd o aroe T

Mote 26 detals the prior porios adjustmernts

[Mece corscudated financal staternents on pages 44 0 85 were approved by the Boare of diectars on

20 Decermber 2023 ard are signea on then Fenslf by

PS Latham
Dhrector

Registorea numper 12007056
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Company balance sheet as 2t 30 June 2023

2023 02z
£'000 £000

i’ixéci asséts -
ettt =ty i 2,991,990 35597
2,991,990 J B39 97H

(8]
[ ¥l

[#4)

Current assets
[ bdey le 26,543 39,888
e CAR S e e Lz 17,478 6,422
T o T asear 630
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year _ 1 ) ‘(700) {449
Net current as i T a3z 45861
3,035,311 2,585,830
Net assets ‘ 3035311 2 585859
Capital and reserves
Coaled 1 Sitere Cdital L 175,876 161662
I e A TR PP KV O 608,085 364,842
Treel 1,986,457 1986457
Front s v s a s ars o 264,893 72838

Total shareholders’ funds 3,035,311 2585 830

Total assets less current liabilities

Wi

Trie Company Has eected 1o take thie exanption gader sectis 08 of the Comparues At 2000 ot to

Chtar the nanca pened deall wthone the fmanoal
SR PRI
Tnese fimancal statenents on panss 4310 8 ere appce0 by the Eoard of divecors on 20 December 2023

arnd are agaed ontner Behall by

PS Latham
Crrecto

Fogislerer] nurnber 720010 54
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
{restated) {restated) funds
(restated}
E000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000 E'000 £'000
N o LS0676 173118 1440057 014979 126049 1884121 P72l 1887842
J 1 N |‘|' i 14,505 5844 1344
Y ’__:T__ o 149 676 173118 1440257 115454 141 358 1,885465 3721 1,889,188
- - - - 44642 44,642 6622 38020
- - 7140 71401 71401
- - - - iBEal 18561 - 18,561
- - - 71401 ‘8561 89,962 - 83,962
- - - 72401 £3203 134,604 16,£22) 127,982
- - 155312 - 1195312 - -
11,986 191,764 203,750 - 203750
! ,P‘_", W,,"“ 161662 364882 1635562 51937 9791 2223821 129011 2,220,920
Balance as at
1 July 2022 (restated} 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9,791 2,222,821 (2,901} 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - (132,896) {111,226) 1,337 (109,889)
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599
hedges
Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - (9,093} (9,093} - (9,093}
of subsidiaries
QOther
comprehensive - - - 39,599 (9,093} 30,506 - 30,506
income/(expense) for
the year
Total comprehensive
income/iexpense) for - - - 39,599 (141,989) {102,390} 1,337 {101,053)
the year




4 j FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Called up Share Merger Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controfling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
(restated) (restated) funds
(restated)
£000 £'000 £'000 £'000 E'000 £000 £'000 E'GO0
Non-controlling
interest arising - - - - - - (11,230)  (11,230)
on business
combination
Utilisation of merger _ _ (21,670) _ 21,670 _ _ _
reserve
Shares issued during 14,214 243,203 - - - 257417 - 257417
theyear - - -
Balahceasat3odune 17576 608085 1613899 91516  (110,530) 2,378,847  (12,794) 2,366,052
Moo 26 cetals the prior pencd adjustments
Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders'
capital account account funds
£000 £000 £'000 £000 E£000
145676 173118 1,791,145 1409 2145348
- - 23E,741 236,741
- At 2 - - 195312 1195212 -
ot I : - 195712 41429 236741
ar S [ERE 11986 192744 - - 203,750
gt =1L I j - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - — 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311

PRI AL,
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

Cash flows from operating acti;.rities

P nib e s s T Laes Tiar ae s artabiatatae o b conere o e

Adjustments for:

[ S SR I [RRT TN I RPN TS IR I

[ rre Do § oty 350 2F it o
Aracsneat or gead eopacesie chslangil e e ot
e anen of tanann b Faca ass s

HVIEan e 10 o F Q] Geets

M-

ehoolaft conts

Lozt eloed i,

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

soarchgee f s absiliany araeatas s dn=l sl acnn
Satm 0 Lt ey e abargs ol ve e

T hene cl Llanainle i

ale e el dsoet

S Sl o b e nr ey ant
Sale o aiEsted mes st rts

el rete e

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Pl geds irom fngns aa
Fepansmr s o ingraing

s shiare e

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net (decrease}/increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cashard cast eguiva ontat the bBog e 70 e ses

Lo bt ge cramas o

O AT A alonls
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

lrestated)

et 2023 2022
£000 £ 000

(132,896} 44645

(17,208) 17868

(713) (130}

; 49,264 26,270

. 1,045 (29,532)
(955) (524G

5 43,991 45767

y 103,754 101,802
21,670 -

3,961 5040

(19,149) (18.044)

(48,283) (19.829)

(160,903) 31.022

105,863 (173.957)

1,337 (6.622)

8,528 25,857

o 140,694) 41897
(19,176) (52,377)

120,521 101,778

(490,656) (322 446)

90 7.297)

(65,335) (124.203)

88,000 105,000

713 130

""""  (365.843) (299,340)
284,617 201719

(186,453) (32 319)

(49,264) (32.013)

T 257,417 203750
306,317 341137
T (99,496) 83604
1) 256,415 172478
724 247

1 156,919 256,415

Saote 26 details the prior ponod adjuctments



4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

Company information

Feria Trading Limntedd he D ompansy s g phivate compar; oeted oy chiares ano incorporated oo 14 iay

200 Tne company s domicised i Froacd the dnded <Cnadom and rogesterso nnder compar, nmnber
126015360 The adaress of e redictered o 19 at oth 7o 58 =alber, toendon, Degland FOIM 20T
Statement of compliance

The Sroup and mdi-dual finendat stalements o Ferm Traging Limited bave been preparcd v compliarics a1

the  Jrited K ngdone ACcounting Standaras ncludimg Froasrasl Reporarg Standesia 102, The Franaal
Feporting Stardard acelicable 11 the Jntec Kingder ard fre Pepobihic oF heiano CRRs 10270 ang g

Corpanies Aot 2006

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Priancial staterents Nave Deen prepared 2na going Cconeem Hasis, Loder the MSCHCEl JOsT COmvenion, &5
raadified by the recagritica of certam fnaraal assets ard labaties measwed at far walue and in accordanse
vl the Cornpanies ACt 2006 and applicarls accountmg standatos i the Diea Kingd-sm The prircipal

acrounting poacies which hisve Been apolicd consistantly througnou he yedr are et out beloe

The concobdated imansl statemonts s the resulie of all cunsid ar

ey Coned Dy Ferr Traaing Lonvled as

Lered] n aote 29 of the arnual firandsl stalemionts, T ertain comipanios of the e cubsichares wheb are lsted

mnoacte 29 have taken the cxemplor fiom an audit for she yoar ended S0 Jone 2025 perrritted by sect on

4794 of Compaties Act 2006 0 crder 10 alow these subs diasies to take the aadi exeption, the pareat

I ATaY=

comparsy has greer a statutory gquarantcoe o hne vt sechior 4790 oF Corrpanicg Act 2006 of all the

oulsianding net tazilhes as at S0 ane AD27

Going concern

The Sroups and the Compan,'s basness agtat oz, together ity the lactors kel toarfect s future

deselopnent, perfomante & d posihon ae wet QU e Stgtear keport on pagos 4 0 2% The Anancisl

posnion of the Groun, 118 cash ‘loas, hgudin, posinon andg borrcaang facihues are gescnbed inthe hoaangal

sl 1

e eve On pages 216 20 IThe procpslnske o the Cooup are st out on pages 17 10 20

The Directors perfonm 37 3 Nua: 9o ng Corcer 1owcy that cansders the Groopys abaty v meat s finanaal
abligations as tney (3l due, “or a pencd of teelve mMontas alle the date that the inancal staterments nage
beon wigren

Nue tothe challenairg marret Cordiicns marageront aage perfaorred an sasscsment to uetermine whather

e gre ary, matensl ercertartes ansing that cowd Test sinnficant douht o the atilty of the Gaoup oo

TINUNNG G5 A ong SoNCom MY agriTart csues cave Teen roten and @5 & consecuencn the drectons

“e Groap s aell claced toomanage te basinces nska suocessfaly dosrite the current nrcartan

et oo Sk
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Statement of accounting policies

1 reacamg This ConouUsion tg e ion aave ewewed The inancial impact of the aneerta rity orithe Croas’s

Bialarce shieet, proft ang 1095 and cach Hows with spedfic cons astatior o ven 10 the foilowveny

& roverse shrecs rest veas perfoamed or the Base 2age fored ast 10 asrertany whal sConanas would resdd i rsks
ey the Croup's intadity positon The test showed evern o an unbeely scenato ot a sgnincant reductiom of

teverras of 46%, he Group s able to sustanots anrent cperaicnzl couts and mieet all habilities as they fal dac

for at lesst @ year flom the cate o signing these nnanc al staternents whsn Lhlisng the avalable facilibies

wathre the Carolp

The Group has a member of fnancing faclitics at conta r covensints tegurng the Gooug b mantair

spocAen nancal rebos and comply with certam other inaacsl covenants Tnese trandal cosenasnts are

tested at least biannually, ard, at the dste of tys repart, ine Group s comsliznce with all its fnanal

covenants Stress tects anreasonably olausibie scenados sucn as a sigrincant reducnon in BB LA of 844

cver tire Bave been usod to assess the covenant tegaraments fon b ot least the next tveese rmarths arid 4l

coverants have been torecast to e miet even unoorn the siress test scenarno, i the ge ng condern por od

A 30 June 2025 the Growp bad avallable cash of £1579n and heacrcom avadalle of Fi7zm mcluding
revcbang arcait facity of F290m Debtt of E217n01s Jue 1o mature i ess than ore year, with the remandcr
of L8491 pacable rmsre than one year The Sroup's facilities repaamcnt daics and undtawr amourts ae

set cul i Note 16 coans and Fonawarags

Kew accourting judgern=at ane estmates have ceen mads with conadaranon green lo the current econormie
J s

OOk |"Cj' cslimaes nciude (can r'&(_'ij'wl%ffif')\llf_',“ saluation of work n LFGOress e CIOEMESIGrng Brovisions

mpanment of coodwll and irvastronts, business convhinatiors and hodge accounung Jetals ae set cul

o ganes 50
Eased o the shove gogecanent of current ecoronls condiions ard e impact on the Sroup's finarosl
position, audity and finanoial covenants the directors have corcluged that the Croap and the Compary has
adequate 'esolrces t continie N Gparauc nal castence for the next 12 morths Yhus, they contimus o sdont

thie Qg conacern basis of sccounting in prepanng the annual inand al statermesnts

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102

FRS 102 allows & gqualifyirg entiny certain discolosure exetnptions, supjccl 1o certam coraitions which awe

been ¢omplicd with, ncladimg notficaton of. and ne objecton o0 the use of exemptions by the Company’s

sharchaldors,

The Cemnarr, nas taken advantage of the fullowing exemiptions
free propanng a statement of cash flows, on the hasis that it s a u;],uahfj,'mz: entity and the ¢ansehidated
statement of cask flows, included in these financial statervents, included the Company's cash fows

i from thie Nnaraal nstrument discloswes, required nndear FRS 202 paragraphs 11 5% 1o 11484 and paragrache
12 26

518 29 as the irformation 15 provides m the consolidared finarcal statement dsclosures,

noonert discicsig the Cornpany Koy ranagerment personnsl compensation, as requied 5y FRS 100

paragrapt 337
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Basis of consolidation

The convahdated financal staternets nolade the resalts of corn hading Limicd and ail s sebsdiary,

ndertaliags tnade tp 1o e same accountng date AL ntrz-group balances, Pansactions, mieonie &ni

Avursted or disnoaad

onges g comnated i full cn consolidation Tae recints of sabeicnar. urdertarneigs

&
of dunirg the pouod sremicnded o excloded o the ircome stlatament frem e effectve Jate of acguisiten

2

or disposal

Al omcerTakings over whis the Group cwndises conbiol, beng tne power o govern the irsnaal an

Qpersting polikies 52 as w© ontain benefits from ther actanes, sre conschdaten s subsid ars lu‘d(—*r:-aksr'gg

VA

Ahere o subsiar, has offerent accountng colags o the G

CUp adustmerts are made o those

sulsidiary Ainancial staemerts 1o anply thie Sroup’s doocenting oouces whan prepanrg the corsclidaied

firancal staterments

Ay sabad an, undertannds or assaciates cclo or acquned dunng the year are includad Lpte, o from the

dates of chanage of conucl or chango of sigrncant influence respectizely

Where the Droup has wntten a pul opusn ovel sPares heo by a non-conucling interest the Croup

derccagn ses the acn-cantrolling interest and insteaa recoanised contirgent deferred considératon sabality

wathin other payat es for tae estimated amouns bkl 1o be pad to the non-controling interest o exeroise of

those cption:s Theresicual amount tepresent ng the diffecence netwoer any conseleana paca/payablo and

fhe nar-contredling wterest s share of net asscls, s recoan sed ac gocdwrl Moserients in the esthimated

ability after rina. recoorifion are recagrs

Foreign currency
i. Functional and presentation currency

Ihe Group frarcial statements are presentsd 1t pourd sterling and roundeo to thousands

The Corparys farct oral ard presertaton Conendcy S pouad sterhng and rounded 1o thodsands

ii. Transactions and balances

the fubic fionds currensy using tha spot oxcharge rates al the

Foren curreny transac fiens ace franslated into
aates o the trarsacuons £ cach perod end rareign curend, monetary tems are tranzlated using the closirg
tate Non-nnetary temsireatured at stongal cost are translated using the exchange rate at the oate of the
tranisact 0 on monctary itenis recasured Al lar vatus are measaed usg the excl"\arng& rate wher g
valle was detarmined foreign exchangs gairs and losses rexulting from the sebtlement of transacuens ard
from the translation at pencd-ena eschangs rates of rmonestary assets and labibtes dencrrimated i forcian

CUTE TGS AP 0 CG Jnisad i thie prort and

aarns ard csses B S athen adimiretrate e

Lil foregn

o penses

iii. Translation

Thc traaimg 1os ) 1 A translsted nte poLnds el g at the seerane e

as rowd rg aocowill and o value adjastimaenis

rihie cear The aesels ang nao hnes of auerceas pnderiakn
ATl N Al encn are translated at ven s charge rates stthe pear-enc ExChanoe agust~ents

SRSy chts or logses

ansing o an retrarsial o of opening nsf investrenie :
sl vs As =N {1~

al Zverggder3tes a'e £0

Qrosed noCther conn

QIrtarest as

ACRroOOnE
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Turnover

sof pustress Rewsnue s deread by thie inllovar g

The Garoup 2pat s

s Ericrgy

Turnower trarm the sale JF electnicity gencrated by solar farnes, wnd generaling assets,

and taormase ard landhll sites @ recoansed onan aocrdals bass nothe pencd rowlhick 1os generaied

Rewonac from lono-term government bacwed ciftake agqreemnonts such as he Foncwable Chagoation

Certiftzation R scherme ac acorued in e pencd inowtich nreates o Turmowe font thie saie oF

fertiiser oy Broniass and lanartll businesses s recognisea or physicsl dispato

o Lenaing
Turrc e replesents atangamront ‘ees ard nterest on loans provided o custormers, et of ny value added
tax Loar intcicst is recogn sed on an acorual basis in Iné wath convactual terms of the lean sgqrecment

Arrangelment fees e spreac weer ne Ufe of the loan 1o which they relate,

« Fibre
Turncver s recogriced at the fan value o the consideratior received for imernet correctivty and elated 1T

selyITes provided i the normal codrze of susiress, and s showrn net of VAT Tormover s recoanised baced

cnthe date the service 15 provided

o Holse balding
[urnover s recogrnised or legal completion of the sas of croporty, land and corrmerdial spaccs “urmove”

from hodsing asseoation contracts s reccgnised by reference o the valiie of work completes as g

proportion ot tre total contract value, Turnsver o rctremen: iy ngas recogmised wingn the significart nsxs

and rewvards of cuenersmip of reurement properties have passed (o the buayer lon iegal coripletiong the

amaunit of rovenue can be reccgnised relianly ana e pronabl: that “he ecanomie henefite aceociater] warh

the trarsac aon Al flow W tne entit,

Emplicyee benefits

The Credp provdes a rangs of hene®ts 1o employees, noluding annual bonus arrangemarts. paicd hohiday

arranasments ang cofined contibat.on penaor plans.

i. Short-term henefits

Short-term venefite mcluding holiday pay arnd other sumilar non-maoenetary Cenehts are recognised as an

SRR N Lhe DC'riOO M wicn the servic e 1S recewed

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

Adefred contnibution plar is a pension plan ander winch friie Soup pays Dxed cont bubions into a separate
oty Once the cortrbutiens have been pad the Gioeun has no further payment oblgations,
Tae contmbutcns ave recogniscd as ar exsense when they are due Amounts nof paid are shown in ancruals
i the baance shact The assets of the plan sre held separately from the Group m rdesendontly admimistored

fLrds
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iii. Share-based payments

Coash setfled shae Dased pamets ale mncasined ar "o
@ halility at the balar
aritey that vl aotuad, ves

DU L EC D ANISES

sheset asto hases on the S ET aucount the catin gtes currher af
]

anid the cunent progaorti

esting pencd Changss in the valuc of this

hae bty arcecoomscdin the modime Satement

“he Group kas e eqaile-setsled atrangomients

Finance cosis

Finanice costs are o arged W the crohl ard ess account Ooer the term of the aont using the eflectve nterest

~ethcd o that the amoont characd s at 5 constart rate on the carrying amount lsaye costs are \r'rtlalh

reC rISed a5 Jedncncn i ine procecds of the a 1ates capral mstrumert and released o the proSt ana

[cvas account cver 1 tér af the debt
Current and deferred tax

grised i tne staterment o mcoms 2nd retanred eamings. exTeptinat A change attnbatato o an

"\

Tax s re
et (:-f Heome ard capeise reccgrised as othar Comprensnsive ircems o Lo an ttent recogrised directly in
STvely

ety 1€ ales rc-o,;qr'n;ed M OWIer COMPrenensve INCOmMe OF st a7l re

The cunent Neuine 13 whange s Zalouizted ontine bas s of tas rates and Javee thal Fave been enarted ol
substantiele enactled by the balance cheel date inthe counties wherg ire Comezany opersles ara generates

roenie

Delened palancas are reccarised morespect of all tmr g differerces that bave Cng nated But notreversed By

the B3 anco shest gate axcapt that

Tho rccogrinen of deferred tax assets s hmites to the axient that it s proballe that they v | ne recoaered

o oorehts and

agamst ke reversgl of defones tas sbilines or other fature ts

o Ay deferred tay nalarces are reversen it and aben all conditens for retaning assodiated tax allowances

Fave besn mict

Detaenied tax Ralances are not rocoqgrised 1IN réspect &8 permane it differences e«cont i respéct of business

combimations, whier def=red tacois recagn sed on o differences hotween tne fair calues of gecets acqgursd

and the fitars tax deducticns avalanle for there and U d flererces beteeen e far caluesy of han Lhes

acaures and the amount that will B2 adseseed for tax Deferred wax s determimed asing tax rates and 1aws that

have beer snacted o cubstanteely 2nacled L, the Baante shieet date

Business combinations and goodwill

BLorecs oot natiing e s Tounicd for b, apelang the nunchase mnatoord
Thiceost o0 3 bashese oo binanonas the far oz ue b the consigerancr Joan, wataltes ircrred or assaas

Foatinbtal: o o tne DLAress COmn nshins v nene

ara ‘the esur, nsturents ssued poss o Ot dre

cortrelis anhie edin stages e 2o the Zonsiaeiationr at the date of eaca ransacion

= atink ved o the dernbable

nab fies ard Confiroen

on 'c‘.'_iq_nsﬁ s of A bus

babil e Lrless tha fae calae Zanswt e mcatned rehabl, oo shicn cato e walue s iroorponated a5 gooa sl

e far alug Gl cormingent Az ties et e relanl, mezsuren the, ars discicicd ontre s e Dagic

o T habdih ey
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ool recognised represents the cxcess o the far waue and dinectly; sthabatable costs of thie ponchase

Group's nleresbin tho denufiatlo nict assets habaliies and cornmgent

consiceratior oeer e tar valuas e the
Cabiliies acouired.

.

Cracgu siion, guoayslbs allocated o Casn generat g tede VTGS that are exrectes to cerell frum

the cormbiriation

L
e
=

vili s amortisen over its expected Jsefur Iife which s detcrmined nasec on the cslimatc d ifcspan of the

a0

wenond not excesding ter years Goeds

dired Whiere the Jronp s ananle to make a relizble estimate of useful afe goudsll s amorhised

v s rovicwed and sssessed SO nnpanrment mdicators o arn

arirual Basie ang ary iInica nrent 15 cnarged TC rhe Sronn and oss

Tangible fixed assets
langible nxed assets are slated Al cost ews acprecation Depreciation s srovnded at rates calculated o v
off the cost of fixed gszets, less ther esturnated residua: valle e then expested wseful lves Depreciation

commences from the date an assel s brooght mto serace Land and assals iy the courss of construclion are

"ot deprediated Tangibe assets are depreciated over ther esuriated veeful ves, as follows
Land ana builangs: EW G LY, stramght une

=l STat\O!WH 4% fen %

traight une

Plart and mackmer, 3% <traight ne

Network assets 4% 1o B4 straignt hine

Acsersinthe course cfconstiue ton are stated at cost These assets are nnt aepreclated untl they are gwailatile

RN R W

I

Where factons such as technolagical advancerment o changes momarket Dnoe inmaicate that resdual vallie ot

unetl afe Mave changed, e readeal valuc, useful life or deopeciation rate arc amended Rrospoctivey

reflect the new crmumstarocss The assets are reviesved [orimpairment 1t the above factors indicate that the

CATYING amaurt meay e mpancad
Gains and (osses on disposals are deteririmed by companng the proceeds with the Carrymg amcunt ard arg

recogrised within proht or loss

Intangible assets
fntangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisaton and accumuiated anpairnment [nsses
Anvorusation is calculated, vaing the straighi-lire methed, o allecale the depediable amoun: of tnc assets to

therr residaal values cver their estirated useful lves as folowves

Development righis 2'% al“(‘ 30 years

wr‘.tw

('D

Arortisauon expenses are inciuded in acninisrative expenses, Developnient rights relate to nlanarg consert

to buntd & solar farnm and 2 wine farm acquired Oor scasttion
Wihere factore, sucn a3 Chanaes o market prece, mdicate that residaal value o useful ife have Charged ihe

revidual walue usetul Ufe or amicrtsation rale ¢ amended prospcclcly o reflect the new circumstances

TR assots arc roacwed for moarrent of tne gbove factoro ndicare that the cateang amoant may

be impared
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Leases

A incophon the Caone

agresmenits that ransicr the nght o use assefs The assessmont ©

whether he artengement 15, Or cortans, 2 onihe substance of the arrangerrient and

tease shioaid be assied as Sither a finanes ¢ ounar Lporating lease

Leases of assets that transfor suostantially Al the nsks and rewards iciasntal 1o wnerohip sfed as

hnaroe leates Finance leases are Capitaled a1 the comirencernont of the 'ease st the far value of the leased
aszot and depreciates over the shorter of e lease tonm and the estrmated wseful life of the ausetl Acsete are

ascessed 1o IMPAIN went gt cach repor 1 date

feases that do not transter all the nsks ang rewards or o wwxhwp are (lassfied a0 coerating leases Payinents

phdder operatng leascs are cn:gen e the pioht andhcss atcount on g straight-toe bans over the penod of

trie [esse

investiments

[te Company holds investments in a subsidiasy al cost less accumulatca impatment losses 1D ar mparment
lCss 15 subsequently reversed, the CarryIng amcant o tre meesirnent 1= noreasen o the revsen estimate of its

recove able amuaeurd, But on'y I e 2aent hat e revised carn 1ng amount doss pot oxeeca tne carty

Gt thiat wou'd e e neen deterrmired had noompairment [oog becnre oe SE T GhGE Do Arersal

ot an rrparrmert luss s recogrised i the proft and 1oss oINIalt

ash i bana and deposits ropavacle o demand Restiected cachreprescrts Cach tor whre b the

&l

Group does net hawe immedhale and arert socess or o which reqularery o begal tequarerments restnct the

Stocks

Favs marcrals, spare parts and consumablos arc valued at the Loy of oot and ner reansanle vaive Whore

reCessay a provicor s made for obsoleie, siowe-rovirg and defcctive stock Costis delormined ci thic rst

i hret-out (FRC method

Fuel stacks (MBI and [iter! aic valued Onan a-Crane st asis cver wne to

~onihis ard provision for

widsallc inter s revered manthly and aprled to off-site stock

Fuel stocs f ehvaa has been yalued at the magtoacal ¢
Icdentifisd cran

ST Der tanme of st Aorosasior for uracablle o

stack basis ara g

vedd maonthey Stocks are wsed o oa firstan fred cat CE RGN

Diasis by age of =taw

at Fibrorhes ave calued a the o SE oo ard meregisghle

Elpane!

SEtare staled ot e ooeer Of vost ara net real saelo

ca

Coelopirent work sy

s direcnatenale arn, et < oardd nose ouehcade fhiat

ke

e ¢

roorrdirg thie o

At as

AU e2ach reportng svrert 10 ade for rnparmert
cracke o
Fhrc e e oAl ania 1983 370 onrt

BIas Nl

TN arnoart o

Cots estirrated SLing prncs less

L AN IMCarT =g
=i 1N e proft ard
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Accrued ihcome
A_crded ingente onlears 15 cadulated st the rate of imterest et autin the oan conacts Endrgs meonie s

avCrLe over the penod i which Thas nes generatcad

Deferred income

Deretred rocre sy sen 10 accordance with the terne set it an the cortact Defenea mooms s

relegsed b the proht and sy account in the penad toowhieh Lreiates

Financial instruments

The Croop has cbhasrn o adops Scct ors 1) and 17 of =RS 102 i respect of inanaal mshamierts

Financial assets

2as1c irancial assets moludirg trade and ether recerqaaples snd cash acd ban< baances are mtaly recogrised

at sansaction prce, unless the arranceiment corstituies & inancoing transacucn, wnere the transactior 19

meastred gt the presert vawe of e fulure receipts discounted at & mearket rate 5 interest Such aasets are

sihseqguonily carmed at amortised cost wsing the effectiye mterest meothe

AU the end of each 1eporing penso Anancial assets measieed at amortised cost are asse

red the orpammrent loss s the dfforerde ety hie carny g

amourt ana *he pressat value of the eshimated Cast Hlows discountea at the asset's sngimal effect ve interest

evdence of imparmert I a0 asset o

rate The impanment loss s recognised in proit o loss

Oihet financial assets Mcuding mvestrorts 1m eguity mstrments winch are not aubsimanes, assooates or

jomnt ventires are in tally measured ab far value which @ mormaly the uansicuon prcc Sudn assets are
Lbsequentiy carred at far vang and the cnanges noair waue are recognises 1 orolt or loss except that

Feestirents o Oqlut‘-, Irstumens that are ot oublicly traded and whose far valucs carmcl be measured

rehably are measured at cost less impanrment

Smanciat assets ae deronogrmsed when 1) the contractual nghts 1o the cash flows frorm the asset expire or

Ate setlled, or ihl sabstantially ali the nsic and rewards of the ownershp of the asset are transferred to anotber
party or o contral of the ass=t bas been transterrec 1o arather party whao has the practzal ambty oo un laterally

sell the assct o an unvelates thire party withaut imposing addiicral restrictions

Financial liabilities

Bacic hnancal labilities, noludirg trade and atner pavabiles bark [cars, loans from fellow Group companies
angement Coastitutes a

Q

and preference shares, are initially recogrised at tarsachion orice, unlcss the
Inarcing taniacion where the debt nstrument s imeasured at the present value of the future recoipts

discountes at a masket s aie of irterest
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ekt mstumoris aie suscquent Carr Hsig the Cies flue INCIESt tate method Fees

saaon be establistiment of loan facn bey are recngnsed as transact onoosts of the loar o ihe eatent that i

s thie tee s aeferrea wrbl tae drawe-
Wil et

dowert Uie tee s capitalised ox a pre-payiiest iar lgaicity secaces ana aorfed over thie sencd of the Tacility

dovsr I this ca

s probate that sonte o ol f e 1acibny wal be araw

Cts T the extern 10re s o 2vdons e thatits pre habue thiam some o all of the facility

teovefile o telates

oo in the crdimary coars

Trade cavables are oblgabons 1o far gocds o sarvices that haw

bisiness from gl.;:p\\ers wWoaunts payable s classed 35 curent oatelt Py IMEnT s due A1 Gng year
crless I aor they arc Lresented as N0 1eent tadl es hade p,g;;.‘al'ales; are le-r(;gr&e-:j mtialle ot transacnion

i temiethod

SHUCE AND SARSE s PIeASLIES At a7t N COST usimg it efled

Frar ciae daiil tes st derecoarsed wehen s ha bty S estinguished that 1< ohen the contractual eolgahon

1< discharged, carelied o enpires

Provisions

tere an ewont hias teken place that gves the Gronp a o

FrosisIons are madao w abor constiuctive obhigaton

that probalzl, requ res setlenent by 3 tarsfer of econcrmic benent, and o rellacle estinate can o maae of

the amcunt o the chligation

Procsians are charged as an oxpense to the profit ard loss account in tne s ear that e Group hecomes
of the obigatior, ard are meastred al the beot ectmate at the halance sheet date o the expendture required

o selile the Qt:-ug.}tmw, taking nito ad count clcyant neks ano uroertainmes

Hedging

Capoalres Of

Toe Grcup apohes hodge acccanting for ranscat s entered il o marage thy Cash ow

brrennigs Interest rate fry are Peld o ranage e menest rate expnsires and are designated gs cash
flove Nedges of float ng rate borowrgs CFangas iy the fair salues of deratives Jdezigraicd 45 cazh flos

Aedges and el are effecuve are rccogrsed duactly o eout, S0 meffestveness o the neogng

re ationshp heng the e ess o curillatoe chanae in far calue o e heaong instrumert sinee INCepion
of the nedge oner e cumulatics chamae i he fan waluc of e hedged nen wirce mcept on of e Pedgel g

P

1ECCgarsen i tho 1 ard loss

The gam o e relsgmscd 1 other cormprebensive noome Fodt s the profit ard lossin accordance

Voth the s

ach flowe of the ncdasa item Wr;dr;;e A :-’_ﬂ_ﬂﬂg 15 scot ruee vher the hedgrg mshomert

capres, 1o onget meots e hedgma wrtena the forecact ransaction £ no longer vakily orehable 10z

h{—'w’qu-s' aebtirstiie ent is adrecoonised G e He;‘; g rslner et s o ated

Share capital

IR TR B L I EAT

Lol by the 7

SIETIE SR | et SN AN PO ) A B STt I | e paale

rdiran s gies

Bl EUS LT ROING AU Beln Treaitad W eare pretnom

Non-controlling interests

oo rslling nierests are rncasine s 3TN ro Lo hsnate sUdarns cece ertfian e net aieett at
thie date of acguistior
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Key accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of Tharcg, statenents o complance wth FRS 102 requires the wse of certam oncal

P

the Covnpan, s

d(,(j(}\,.!m\lg astnrates I alse ToOUIres "\‘al‘agtfl'ﬂ&‘ﬁf TG LM Re \LI{_]\:]&’IT'I(—’TW I aar_:;‘;l‘,r

accelaning policies Csiimates and judgements are cortnuialy evoluatcd ana are bBased on Pstane sl
erponerce and cther factore mclud ng ~oed tatiens of uin e ovente thal a0 beleve 2 10 Do reasonalile under

the circamstences The ke estimaies and judgen ents in crepaning these Triancial sratemerts are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers {estimate}

_Cans ang advances o custemers ncluding associates acaned nccane alances arc cow oy d formpairent

o a bannaal hasis o conaicenng e reed for a provision, Imananemen: deteriunge then Sest estimate of te

capeclod lutire Cash flows on g case by Case Bags As ts cstmate rehcs or a codam qumbpes of assurplions

ahout future svents adnch sy differ from actual cutcomes, mcludmg the corroweer © atility to repay Interes:
ard cantac due in fliure pencds, this gives nse 1o judyement as o owhiether there @ g chortfal heteaon the

carryng value and the fair value of the debton balance,

Manageniert rote hal prosisions against loans and advatives s a artcal estimate and have therafor

pafonried censiteaty analysie on the provision The results o7 Lhe sensitivity anaysis conciude tnat g cnange
of i~ one per cent i the amouant prosded aganist the estrnated Dalance at nsk would haveresulted m £3 &m
fcss mione expensiture Derg chatues o the income staremant duang the penod soe note 22 for the carrying

nalt of the debters ard provie ons at 20 June 20723

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP’) {estimate)
d for impa:rmemr on a periodic pass in contdenng the need for &

Property developmert WIE 5 renic
CrOVISION management setemine ther best estimale of the recoverable value, Management engage an
erpet external valaer to prow de key assumphions about future events which mray doffer frorm actual cutcomies,

roluding croporty valuatiors, rate of sales and developrnant wosts

Triese =stinates give nse W udgeneni as to whethar theeas a shortfall Detween the carry rg walue and the

fan valle Ol the balance as ai tae 30 Jure 20235 Fost ‘,«Ld ed. managament have roviceed the assumptwor‘s

usea o deternine the value of property doveiopmeont WP and have abserved o cnanges o cerformand e
that veoLld imzact the valuation az at the 20 June J023 See note 12 for the carryang amount of the progerty
deveiopmert Wik

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement)
I Group owns one enerdy genetatng subsidiary in Ausualia whch has entered it purchase pnce
agreements (FPAC in 201% and 2021 The PPAS include a contract for diferences "CH2T wherehy the

subs danes payirecere amourts from the customer based on the differences oetveeen s lxed selirg pnce
ana the actual price for electricry sold W the Aushralan energy market The dreclors neleyve the contract 1=

outside the scope of FRS 102 scctor 12 a5 it is for the sale of a nen-hranaa: tem ard tne C0 s typica. for

cLeh arranaemoents T herelore 1s being accountsd for vnder FRS 202 sechion 235 as g rovenul contract with

vanable considerat.or, rather than revawang the entire contact Lo farr value,

iv. Business combinations {estimate}
The ¢ost of a husiness comaination s e tair value of the conaderation green, .

es incuned plus the
coss directly atlribarable to the business combunaton Far valur of 1ncse combmaiions 1 3 key estimate and

maote details are preaded on pages 54 10 55
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

The prosison for decommrissloring Costs smeasured al maragemrent's Dest estinrate of the prasent vale or

hie experditiere regured 10 settie the tutone obligation o retur land onach here are ooeat Crglwnd anda

Tanns oot ornal condicn T s Lol tho o TS IS deternmined U4

piticant degeee b the

estpmat on of Tuture dismantling and rectaration costy, g the troarg of dismsntlenent

Wind Farms {estimate):
Manaooment no IRt decsnrmon.s

WY pIOvIsaNG 15 a Criticd, estimate and have herafore perforrmen

CSErsit by ana: Trie results of the Senslely aralysis concude 1hal a charigs of +/- one per cent in the

cscourt rale would havg resultes i £2 2r inCresseidedrease i the pranoiion See note 18 for the provis on
reCoynves at 30 June 2055 Managemient uhlise exleral r;.-fmac Lo provide an cslimared cost e dismantle
s @

ard have of 4 5% to reflect the tme n valus of nores and the nsss specfic to the

Crigation

UK Solar (estimate);

Management note 1han JeconTmIsSChig provIsions s o3 Cntical 2stmate and have theretore performed

sersl wly anaivals The results oF the sensiteay analysis concludc 1hat a3 charge <f +f one per cenl i ke

dizc cant rate wolid have resulted in £3 O ncreaseidec aase in the movis oh See nete 18 for the prow s10m

reconnisen at St dane S Managetnent ohilice extornal expartisc 1o rn

vide ars esurnated oSt W disrantle
ard have veed a discount rate of 4 2% 1o rsrect the tme 1n o vade of troney and the nsks spec 9 fa the

bl gation

French Solar (judgment):

Marims=rent Pelieve that gree n e natie al these et culsr azsefs the esson mnay wizh 1o athier 13- tle of

the assets “or either cont nued wse or I realse valae through seling the asscts anog as sucl not beheso
that an cutflew s probate o setlle tisrestarabon obligation, Manacement will continue o monitor the

situahion at cach halance shieet date
vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)

The value of geodwill held By the Group and vestaents msubs d ary underiakonsgs hela by ths Company s
reaewed annualty (oo mparmoent The red,

rabilty of these balances s corsidered “\TI* reference 1o the

present walue of tre estimated future cash CThese caicuiations tae casa flow projecias b th extend

fooreeara fotecast bus recs perforyancs together wath assumptions surtcunding the expocted Iie of the assen

cxternaly Srepared forecasts ard valuancos and ary adiustnents recuired 1o the discount rate 10 take

accaunt af nus ress rak The estirmated precent value of these future Cash fows s senatre to the discount

rate ard arosdale wsea o the calcuation all of whioh require manaogement’s jucgement Testng of the
cavrying walue has been perforred cunrg the yexr arnch nas incolved several cCerarios bern mrodelled

€38 there s

Bared wothig testing ard therewilina mpairrent 12 wEod o INeCSUMCnLE ranagement o

cnfr et bieatin o ot e ales sl e iresaT 2nts ir cune dize, et tes

FMarajemart note that impanment of aoodall ard imvestmerts s g onfiza

vetforrmed senstny

It AnEkes onthe proyaen Tae resnins Of s censity by ar

~E o TR artent et

PR IO TR Y
S othe

Treerte At 30 Tine 2
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i o

Analysis of turnover by category

2023 2022

o o ) ~ E£'000 E000

Lt e T ) T T Tagess azava
Pty g ralorme &7l AR LTS ey 393,562 365,958
Fracbyy gt o bweaass 3 S | 212,158 223576
Fleslibr e o anons 54,84% 45978
[lormes b 74,932 25034
e cpratyas 16,237 8,930
o T aoss T e

I ad=ad
ERE TR L SR OV R s LR O N ERNV T

Analysis of turnover by geography

2023 2022

SR e 000 £000

Clrope 127,287 H4.433
Fast of verntd 3,884 23486

800,351 T 1830

Other income

2023 2022
£'000 E'000

oy P NS A e o s e SN o GBS e WK RS R b Ao L s S - o LRI B b 1 M

Lig ot atie 3 ol m slie 5000 s larn o 1 e 4,968 3550
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2‘ . 13“:‘1"_"

This iz staw d after <hargingdicrediung
2023 2022
o o £'000 £00C
S tnali e 30 aibnle et ir e He 43,055 17849
T vt GF oy Lle gesels 1050 o 936 7913

Pocpte ¢ ot Hanabsle aeaete nole = 103,754 101.802

|"|;.i LA RATRERT BRI TP

EERT R SN Th A | R C Tl 21,670 -

crory ardthe Lecun L orecidatnd

ATt e 53 45

frans ol stam o

St rernn 2rahci = AL CT LTI, © 8 s e 1,129 819
Seafberst norooane rat o g e 564 246
F T I T K N TR T ot P T PRI [F=TRTU) SN TSNS 507 482
s iy 650 712
12,677 13784

Carfer e e o

LTUINIT  CanE

2023 2022

_ ‘ o £000 £000

. 10,168 7041
SOOI ST 3,304 3,233

108,029 95,706

The Croup proades s defined corrr bution schemes i ns emplovees e the LK e amount ocoanised as
S falen S

ars capense tor the defned comrbuior schere s shcen i the table shove
The monthly average humber of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022

. Number Number

O - - 1,067 1032
R 851 631
TR RN 5 3
o ' 1923 1666

The Comenzry nad ore sther erp e oobar har Direciore aunra the penas ondeo 0 June 2023 1203
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4. -
2023 2022

S E'000 £'000
Crslul el 293 176

Conng the paar NG poasen cortnonhony veete made mrespect of the directars 12022 noac:

The Group has ne otne key atagernerl (2022 nore,

5 " e e -

A aumber of subsichares of the Group oporaic a cash-settled LTIP o gqualifyimg employess, whereoy
snployess 1Srder soraces i eactange o cash the amount of whickh e aclcimimed by roference 10 the
valuahior of the underlying subsidiary = he far value of the latlity for e awards made i measured st each
reportirg dare ard at the settlement date, The fair value 1 recogrised over e veshrg penod The amount of
cxpensa tecogniced takes intc account the best avalshle cstimate of the aumzer of units expectad o vest

utrder the setvice and pertarrance condiions andelying each aveard arariied

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with empleyees

2023 2022
Number of Murmber of
awards awards

P T e T R PR S wame ted v LRI L LR THIMC T4 T WL " o AP o B R 1

gty JL,I";’C;r:‘.'J\“"‘:J crlani 7 7 3,678,314 1.914.751
DA eerrient e e ear (122,417) 1763563
Closing outstanding batance 3,557,897 3678314

Tre total charge for the vear was £4 961000 12022 £2133.0000 and at the 50 June 20235 there was a labil Ly

of £5 264 000 included withir creditors greater than one vear 12022, £2.407.000)

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2022
] £'000 E‘OOO.
interest or bans balances 713 130

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2022
(restated)

Crorsalie Lt s conts e el e e e

Vet s s e LAl Lo TG ST e 0 1,235)
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7 A A
a) Analysis of charge in year

irestated)
2023 2022

o £'00 £000

Current tax:

Tt e (99) (297)
S R N N T N R S O D NS LTI € I TR 623 4,770

TOrERI tdn o 2,089 5641

Tetal e U e g e 2,613 10,114

et ranie  tae ol anse ot AT es

Deferred tax:

s and e e chree e e e (25,748) 6,227
A U e e T O fe e e 5 7,285 (3,741}
Fllec Lot e ban 1e 1y i patess o (1,358) 5268

Sl e fan i (19,821) 7754

Tax charge on profit/{loss} on ordinary activities (17.208) 17868

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax ascessed {0 tho year ¢ loae X022 haher Ind o ihe standard rate of Corparaticn tax intae JK o’ 20%

1A0Z2 18%1 Tho diferencss are exnlamres below

{restated)
2023 2022
£000 £000

(1548,767) 55,888
(30,497)

Baa G Ak PeTas i SR v N IR L I R T e

Profit/({loss) before tax

RIS I

PN EVR P N o

1061
crp ot tasn b ek f S0 0617

[eprrmmes mot derf il e L pure Suee 12,874 11,723
Vb sffesee (5,407) (8e8)
TS S LA e e e (892) (8,102}
e T A S T ST [ S IR 7.896 (54%)
SR A L S N R T (1.182) 5041
Total tax chargérfor the year o o (17.208) 17868

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge

The France 2ol 2000 enacted on 10 e 20270 ircressed tas mmar ate o LK crmarghin ) b

IT2 T DETALT NS L Lt 3T e
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8‘!"* RS

Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights
Group B _£'000 £000 £'000  £'000
Cost s < ere o o et e P et i v
Sodale ey 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
Serfattesd T sLgh b e 6612 6,565 - 11,810
cotebimaneeas e 2
2,047 14,105 - 17519
Hapmnals - {3.439) 116,216) {13.655)
Caca b Ot raralatesn - - - -
At30 June 2023 ' 11,748 760,687 5,098 777.533
Accumulated amortisation -
S I IE NS S 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
hspile (22) - {1442) (1.464)
S Erslal e - 1,981 - 1,981
el - 936 - 936
Coarge [on e pe 1,657 41,263 135 43,055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
Netbook value 7 o
9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
7 2.970 540,501 12,757 557708

The gan on tarslaton of foregn currency derominated goodwal' 1 1eragniscs in other comoenensive
mcome Amortisat o of goodeallis charged to adnanistratior costs

Detals of the subsicianes acquired dunng the year ended 30 June 2073 can be found in nate &7

During the year the Group disposed of g solar far pr2usualia Developrment nghts relating to this sale wee
E10 2rnowvath accurnrulated amortisation of £1 4m

Iparment of L0 90 has been recogrised on goodwail 12027 £79mi
Mo assets have beon plodged as security for Uabiiities at yoar ond (2022, none!

The Company had no ntangible ascets at 30 June 2023 (2022 none
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g

Land and Power Plant and Network Assetsunder Total

buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group ] £'000 £000 £000 £000 £'000

CllaL Lo 10555 319071 1715511 118686 310,176 2.504,371
AL 5458 1783 44,388 138,061 352053 548,743

469 - 4563

R T R P - - {3.004! - - (3.294;

s - 123 [3%357) PO33L (73,296 (92,189)

il

Tl - - w43 2606) 11749 203 [245,218)

e

At 30 June 2023 18,991

320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882

Accumulated depreciation

R 4593 107189 494727 4417 . 610,941
e - a8z 15,604 7513¢ 14137 103754
- 18 115.850) - - {15,932

25,877 (18, 750) 447 - (411301

21020 - - 21,020

e e . - (1,325) - - 1,375)
At30June2023 R 1,669 122,811 533,847 15,001 - 677328
Netbookva-(ue 7 7
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554

S 0 5940 210,882 1251169 114,769 J1G.170 1893430

Incladed wath nranaible sosets ac capitalised hnance costs ar=ctly attnbutable (o bangrg the aset into use

fxtores and httings

The ret carrymg amoun: of assets hiewd under Anarce leases incluasd e plant, cachne
' D22 ELO23 Q000 ton

1 Ll 2020 L5178 D001 InTuwaded 1y retnork @ssets 5 g proson of £2 070 000002

aheaole

couantment and aevelooment

The Cormpan:, had no tangile assers ar 20 June 202° 12027 noenet
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10 e
Unlisted
investments Total
(yi_ro_up £000 o E'OQO
'C“;;tﬂa;dhr.let gook value - e
ALy U 35452 35452
S it 66,290 66,290
Liespnvsalt (B&,000) (88.000)
At30June2023 13,742 13,742
ARG Jime 08 - - ) - 35452 35,4527”
Subsidiary

undertakings Total
Company | - o CE000  E'000
Cost AR e e el e e DV o o
A AT June 200 2,539,978 2,535,978
Al o s 452,012 452,012
[asposas - -
At 30 June 2023 . 2,991,990 2,991,990
Accumulated impairments . ) S -
A A0 Lne 2022
Fe o ohmea anants -
(RS SEIIRI N - -
At 30 June 202_3 T - R
Netbookvale -
At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
A1 S0 e ST o 2539978 2539978

Cetalls of related undertakegs are showr in note 29

Unlisted irvesimerts comphise the Group's boiding of the members <aptal of Tondo LLP 2 .onding Business,
and its shareholding in PFracken Trading Limrned. Fern co-founaed Terido LLF in October 2017 with the
intenticn of corductrg a proporuen of ks future trade tfrcugn the parthesshin Addinons and disposais of
Lrsted inv s onts relate 1o investments and arvestrienss i Tenad L m lme sk Forn's cash reguitemerts
and to utihse curplus funds Fern has a emal shacholdirg i Brazken Tradig Limvted from time to time Fern's

mvestrnent e Bracken Tracmg Jieted at 30 June 2072 weas FN 130 Tane 2022 Emilh Tne direclors do nct

~unsidoer Tendo LLT or Bracken Trad g irvite o be subsadiary undaortabangs of Fern Trading Lerited,
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b AT A e T U R
Cashondodes cash i band and aepasis topayable anacrand

Restnd fed Jashrepesents _asho o cchucn tho Grogg: does cuh fi2e¢ nunediane ana dus ol o 7gas o ‘o tuch

requistony o legal recurenrents resingt ik use of the Cask

Group
2023 2002
£f000 ) £ OOG

ffl«jt.r'w At o g b 104,744 IQR 8”‘3
SCUERLNEE 52, 175 60552

Cash at bank and in hand 156 919 ZQb 415

S £ XSO P e et e o am et P Py

iesiric ted casn npreed of ENILheld n cecrone and £ 52075 231 o cash held i sehisidianies sath bi-annual
dattibation windows

"he Company had a cach balance of £17478.000 a9 at 30 oine 2023 rone of whic was restricted 12022
100

Pl

SR

i2

Group
2023 2072
£000 £000
T1978 1538
27,1432 26,073
234,506 156,918
263,616 184,479

To aicnpt Of Sieo s recogiiscd as an expense dunng the voar was L1982 00002022 £120 413 D

croot £375 000 for unusahle fusl
HAmE

Included in the fugl spare parts and Consomables stock walue g & e

ok 2022 ERG0O00  Including moronerty dewe

pmen IR

saprewsan of ¢ 9L 00020224 £9,

tew wdtranty andd sile speOfc prouisions

There has beer ro migan 20t tecegniced aunmg the cea o snchk (2022 rone Na nsenroty has becn

wletiged ag ety for ahilines 1o

vl
e
i~
]
=
T

Tre Lompany had o stocks

el
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i3 - 1

Group Company

2023 2020 2023 2027
{restated)

EV'OOO £'000 E'OO_Q L'ooo
irﬁohnt-s-féliing due after o;m“yea-r T T
TRt TR TS P e JL N R N KL 141,927 137662 -
LhenE e 18,714 - - -
Amounts falling due within one year
Cod - e at e e 10 R 297,609 2282359 - -
Tracty et 26,075 42 050 14 397
Apeeatile Coned e relate d parties e 2t - - 21,227 32550
Tt detbre 21,338 20,197 494 3843

ST O 3,475 - 4,624 2527

B B N S T T AT T TR A RTRIl S S WA 108,164 55126 -
R T s A SR TR TR BT 189,146 145602 184 1ty
Sowels b rd 1o el 18,620 - - -

825,068 623,876 26,543 35,888 V

et of provaons of F34042 000 12002 15874000

Loans ara atvances G Cusiomers ars stated r
Prepavmenls ang accraed moeorme are stated ret of provsons of £2042- 000 12022 L7759 000
t

current assels as & 20 June A073

T hield for recale arc n relation to One Healthoare where tangble Ned assete have been rocasuliod 1o

MNeointerest s charged Oon amaounts owed by groggs undentakings, as the autstanding balances are ursecured

ard repayabic on demand (2077 nonel

MNole 26 detalls the prion pencd adiustments

i
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4 0 T R T R

Group Company

2022

2023 irostatec) 2023 2022

£'000 £000 £00 E‘lQOO
217'142 e 8/_7.32 iy e e
R T IT IN 50,183 58,004 1 76
b e fegh e sl e el - 10,273 - -
52,303 24,562 - -
29,844 2428 - -
81,419 75465 699 _ 573

430,891 258,264 700 449

e s - P PR - ERT R

15 oo o e e TR

Group
2023 2022
Amounts fal_ling due between one and five years _ o £000 £:000
R e v o e s ,m‘ - U s — o
e 2,052 5,899
Tl et N 2,2747 6,264

704,836 395233

Group
2023 2022
Amounts falling due after more than five years 7 B £'000 £:000
e et OO pPes iy
T hmanen e T 4,578 24,676
' - T ’ 245100 598,092
T il fal g T e alte b T A g e 949,946 0993325

The Compary hes ne creanors dite noaealst a0 0e ¢ 0ar

Arrcoants coeed trrested parhiss Sre nrsd s ursa nion-ictErest Lesnng and 1=pa, akle on de and




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 50 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

16 [ EN foy=r S

Group 7 £000
Lu;u i w“,m- A . . - T 217,145
Lus belo=onard i ears 700,520
Do mnore oar 1oe 2ars 240,522

1,158,184

2027

£'Ceo

87757
383070
5/3A16

1.044 218

The Campary, baa no banlk leans at 30 June 2022

The park loans are secured against aseets of tne Croup with each laan as held by the sunodrary shose

2023
Interest rate £'000

R R B e TR

B s I L - [

6 month SONIA plus 1.60% 411,016

[ I TR AN B B ot L TS DRI AU TR TR at?] SONIA plus 2'Q,O/°,+ 07% 125,000
e non-utilisation fee

SPRANRTH

3 month EURIBOR plus
1.20%, Fixed rate 1.70%

Cheoe Froovey, 8 e A% 1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR 55,553
BoOCmerarns =mery nites & month SONIA plus 1.50% 281,938
64S% (swap rate of 459% +

arrstar Do Sode T T rrnterd! 19% margin) -
P e snnme coeeeyy DKL e 6 month SONIA plus 2 5% 72,717
o aaSsE e Ty L 1.7% + BBSY 156,563
5% + SONIA + 2 5% non-

utilisation fee

3% + SONIA + 1.2% non-
utilisation fee

26,609

Flos braeo, o Lo

18,749

Flis S e e

10,000

Al ey earer B prptedd

Zocior Aoset Baagerment Lo e Fixed rate 2.5% 39

1,158,184

nooeleyw
077
E000
429128

30,946

56,079
284,348

114,0z¢

85,714
31614

12,306

1.044 218

SONA replaced (BOR as the effective interbank iending rate system from 1 January 2027 The ra

resdlted i ro commetrcial impact to the Busimess.

Finance leases
Toe fature mmirnuem finance fease paymerts are as follows

2023

7 £000

ot ey than o s e 1,195
Later banr - yes g nol o tb e [ e e 6,594
[aler tbar toe gy 79,141
Tt Grass v el 86,930
[ L P I e T LN {50,457}

te chanye

L ER0e
2428
5899

76161

84,788

(51.785)

Carrying amount of the liability 36,473

232003

The qnance leares pamatily 1ciate o a leasea badirg and heathosie egqupiment Thete are o

tental, rercezl or purchase optian cladses Qents pagable norease by local infation Firance
socpred against the leased asacls

Phe Comipany had no Anance feaces at 50 June 2025

COrTnaent

loaces are
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7z -

Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
Group £000 £000 ~£000

P — N Th e T TSR AT L Taet SR WA Te o % L e b A AT s el T 3 e

Lt 41,023 37,828 78,851
R N T S N T N B S | BTN T T G 319 (27.106) 126,787

R I RN [ A I Y N IV I (e I N e C R R AT - 21,363 21,363
T R [ TN R R e (4.612) - 14612}
B TR IR TR BN T A ST 13 - /358 S 358
Uit o 730 - 730
(19} - {191

RO i

At 30 June 2023 37,441 39,443 76,884

siorns teld o - ooer future o

“hedecc

vaned, Biensss ara solar fanme, e coneal ane

TIYNESIonard proe

18 oty [ S I R L P

The D sup and Zompany Nave the felavang snare cagntad

Group 2023 2022

B T ER A e e e w27y

Altotted, called-up and fully paid £'000

Tl Ll 175,876

L A O

Company 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully paid £000 £030

VR RY D T T = ek L R ez T o

175.876 161,662

O IS4 Lrarars shares b B3 1D eack Loz

CF ke shares 1csued Jrng the | es

W) onsC D& mrercig of

T2tz Potors ocen o,

snzideraror ot D 2lo2

The Sr7 O Ay adoples predecs

trigrsfore s ok sdatare
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trshare capital ansmg both petere and after tho restructure ae repatted as rcseir=nts e tnes Group sharc
g f

capnal

3 14005

agopenatt rominal vave of FEL21000 0

Cranng the vear te Comipany 155 P2GA2 119860, B4 crdinary shares of L0 10 2ach for an

E1L087 0000 Or the sharec msued Jdunmg the ear otal

corsderation of 245047 E2047R0.000Y was pa for the snares, g rse e o rremiaet of

PUZA00 2072 £301

01 Dunng the vear the (ocap purrhascd rif 12022 mill ¢f s coen crdinary,

saare . o Bl cactowarh an aggregate romingl value of £rih 2522 Znily Tetal consideration of for (20272 £l
2627 Lol

wds pald tor tae shares, grong nse 10 a pramium of Lol

Trere = a ungle Tlass of cidinary shares There gre nio restnctions an tho dsinbutien of dviderds ana the

repayimen. of capitel

Cash flow hedge reserve
The ¢ash flow hoedoe rese ve i Jset fo recont 1ansact ¢ns ansng em the Group's cash fic.e

nedoimng arrangements

Merger reserve
Tre merqer resetye ar ses from the d fference between e fair valae of e shares ssues and the book values

of the subsioaies acgu red

1970 0 ol o
Tae movenment monon contralirg inferedts was as fadows

Group

Note 2023 2022
E£'000 UL

Ak b W

(2,901) 2771

27 (11,231)

1,337 (6,622}

rie e eorirclineg il et

A0 June FN2E (12,795} (2,501
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20

Agat 30 Lune 24

25 there weere NG CORINGEITIEs Arss the Do o Jompar.,

21

r [

Carrying amaounts of inanciae asselsy ared sabites

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
£0¢00 £000 £000 £oonc

P R B e e one A M e L s

Group

Ra— R T e P Ldede e gLt s

Carrying amount of financial assets

Dbt nmsdines o s vgeda st & Ay S e f 508,042 423,150 509 4235
Ehensind at e calu= thesnebr b e bene o e 105,691 54409 - -

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

PA Gl o 3t e e Ot 1,265,555 1,126,163 1 76

Mote 25 detans the onor penod adjustments
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Derivative financial instruments
e Groun's hinancisl rsk managemen? seeks to mminige the e posde o niithet rsk, ©

i nske |

QU and]

casli flcee risk, and energy miar<et 1k

a) Market risk

Energy market risk

Trp, orardy 3CCtor 13 Capetending sgtuficant tarbalerce ang thicore 5 3 1sk st iorecost vl b moomic i
not acheved due o banges b oesale encrgy poces, O 1ok contracts arac.ermmient subsidies Tharges
i Caoncertitrent pol oy o regueatar ntoreene s may result oeduced moome sireams seathan the grenp diee

ooaddiioral loves

Currency risk
o Group presents s consclidates nnancal staternerts ncc=irg and corducts buaimcss m g nasibor of

I
’E

ather currencies, prncigaly Bure and Australan dollar Corsequentty, the Group s esposel (o foreiorn
exchange nsw due to exchange rate moverients which affect the Groug's ransactional expenses and the

translauom of earring and net aesets of its nor sterling operatiors

Transactional exposures

Trarcactional Caposures anse fron asmeristralve arad othaer oxpense i carrcncics b thar the Group s

presernaticnal currency 1sterlimg: The Srows enters e o foread foreign exchiarage contacts an forewn
Cpayables and recocts, The

CXCNANge Swaps 1o mingate e exciange rate s for certamn ione

forward curency contracts arg swaps ac measured at fair valae, which s deteirmired using valuanon
tecnmaues thal diuse observatlle mpats The ke, mpots used in valuing the gernvatves are the 1onyvard
exchange rates for GBE AJD and GBP CUR O 20 June 2023 the farvalue of the foreign « urntercy, contracts

vias an asset of Dl 12022 Irilrand alatalty of £l iZ022 Enn)

Translational exposures
2alance shoot trarslational expasures & se Ot 2asoldation on the retranslaucn of the balance sheet of nen-
sterling crerahions into sterhng, the Group's prescntanonal cutrency T he level of exposure 1€ resiesen by

rmanagerrent and the patenna. foreign exc hance movement 1swthin g aocestable level of nok and therefore

typically, the Group's policy o not 1 e tively hedoe these onpasures

Interest rate risk

Thie Group has exposure to fuctuations momterest rates on s bortowangs, Where the Group enfers into
borrowing arrangements with floating rate interest, a swap arrangement s entered nto to fx a portion of the
nterest i order Lo milgate agalnst ancrease 1 nterest tates. The portion of mterest Lo be feed s assessad

ona case by case basws Management can elogl whather 1o hedge account for these anangements o ar
ndredual transaction basis and have clocted to aoply hedge accountirg for mterest rate Swaps. The swaps aie

asce onoa orncipal amourt of the loan facilty, and eatre on thoe samz asle On 30 Jure 2023 the
cutstanding mterest tate swaps have & matunty i crcess of “ve vears and the far valae 15 1M ar asset 2osinen

af F105 697 GO0 12022 hab ity of £54,409 000)

Price risk
The Group is @ snott- 1o median-terr lenaar 1o the cadonua, nrope Ly market To the extent that there o
derencation e the eve’ of hoase proes thal affects the prooernes that the Group's leans die tecured agamst,

thictes ansk that the Groap may notrecodn iy L exposure This s nt gated by the short-term nature o the

leans ard the conseryative level of loan to value that the Croup s preparesd 1o lend a3
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b) Credit risk

Coaslomer credi rislkos rmingated through the Do

s cred L conto, pol Qe wanich are i plac e to ensone that

CUr customers Bave an approptiaee credil boslery 30d are menitored S an ongomg isls

¢) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk are manzged B enswenng that suricient cach s avalanlo 1 fond continung anc “uaare cperations

5es the Group are s manayed throush cereful monronng o

NG s o g long-lernn asis e heress our 1evenue 15 receved

ek out the e A% nterzst and tedernphcas one our shaorr fer loar: bock Cash fiow rek s

managed hroaah o

due

zz Sl = 1 T'I'_' R L

Al the year era the Group nad cactal commirmerts as follows

2023 2022
Group _ ‘ N ‘ £'000 £000

Al e e on sate et 118,859 347,254

BTN IS TR ats B tal I Al ST

R I Al LT TR Tt S el PO E o T £ 197,320 172600

'

Al 3D Jure the Sroup tad total el repmmam loase paymeris wnager aon carcellable operanng leases
[

2023 RV
Land and Other Land and Cther
buildings buildings
£°000 £'000 £'000 £000

P T ee e e iSO T e U SE W RS RTT e v TN TR Gvmumsa PR T AT % 14 YT WHTY ST Yo e LA 0 PR T L RS, B AN T SN,

Ty sty e
[ e P R ey 10,350 781 8707 661
_zlet Vgt sne peoart a0l lalet tar 2 34,358 709 31627 726

At

_otEr 1A N Leats 93,367 - a5 664 -
143,075 1,490 1359498 1,387

The Group had no oiher o7-Lalantc shocl anargemenis (2027 nonsl

cornpar, Fern Tracire mited bBas

The Tormpan s bad e caratal or other correrreeete 20 30 June 2027
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23|' T ,‘r

B Iraﬁu'lg Development Liritted - T a subs diary of the Crerp saccesstully seld

T (.)\jtf\b&l s e

s sussidianes to Cctopus Austialin Mastes lhost A prof ol £220000w a5 made on

I Corober 2023 the facup raseg L2177 1om easting snarenoeeer s threugh an offer 1o subsonbe for furhies

chates

Urder FRS 1052 35 1A disclosures need not ke gwven of ransact-cns entered  nte WERT DO b O
miors of a Growp, prowded that any subsdiar whichs a party to the ransachc s wholly onred be such

a memnger

Cormyg the year, fees of L90. 490000 12022 £77

Limited, & retated party due toos sgnificant rluence over the entity Gctopus Irvestimenis nnted was

34 0000 were ¢ harged b e Group by DS Investiments

techarged legal and pre ees totalling 75000 17022 £10,155 by 1he Group At the vear end. an

Amoant of ChICZ027 FESO0 was constandirg vhichais ncinded in tade Ccregitons

The Grodp s enttlea o a prott share 39 & result of fgonvestrient noJendo LU= o relsted party dus ic ke

|'\ -

managerrent persscnirelin comntan e 2025 a share of pront equalto L2955 00012022 L5 2490000 has been
recogrised by the Groun Al e year end, the Group bhas an nterest in the membher’s caprtal of 215 /42 000
2022 £35452 000 and acorued noome dae of £2 812 Q002022 15 276 0008

Tre Croup engages nlending actidtes which include balarces provdsd 1o relaten parues Bogardng cnbhes

2t key n qrw%rﬂﬁm persoine N comren loans of Le5 070000 (202, £65250.000!) acaued imconme of
P8 ES6 00U 12022 £1% 7890000 and deferred income of Shel (2022 EN0 were outstarciryg at yoar enc

£/160 34,01010)

During the year inierest income of F9 182 000 12020 000y and fees o
weEre recoanised i relst on i these loars

Agat 20 June 2022 L2022 PRI was osed 1o the Company by Bracken Trading Limited, 3 related party

oy Key Mmanagement personnel in comsian

Cther than the transaclicns disc:osed above, the Company's other elates party ransactions were with s

wholly owneo subsidiary mebers of the Groun

25 st o o e e, Ao ot o !

In the cpmicen of the cirestors, thee < o ultmate contralling party o parcnt coemparny,.

o T SRR S e
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26

a} Derivative adjustment

We hao corndultcd a e o oner Loas Lo anting Deahiveint of other Conpreninsiee ncarie e rclation

Iy derrat coracsgton navs dentfied an encr rcatineg fo all hagncial some fram 2017 celat ng 1o tae

¥

oot saton Gf 1oy, assooaled wath 3 snec o cash flows

Je The 0% was i recull o 3 relnaricing

CreLIse urdunaken in 20l and the Croup has recerved professional adv e ielation o the accoant ng

tregtimort Lpon rey ooered the smortisation o the [ogs was slreaay reflectea i the updared

i

fair value of the casn tlon nedges and the amortisanhion s haa no s recthy, beer recogrsea teace ouer thc
hfe o the cgsh o hedoe  Tae alsa 1as & 2ensedaeice on the ca calation of hedge meffoct veress The

cumblate mpact was a k10

Srorcduc o stonc sl inlerect cost ard ar equal end cpposte reduciio

d

aher Corrprehensie 1noome A cummary o f the mpact of e correcnor w provided nelove, webicihing ides

e desuCIETed tx gdsle 2t

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) (restated)

Group £000 £000 £'000
6459 1,209 7678
(I e I O PO BT [N (38.145) 1575 (36.,570)
Rt b ey {136.019) (5.849) (141,898}

capeaaticn Lo lods Ghrenensabile 6,603 11435 5164

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
(as stated) {restated)
s'poo £000 £000

T T S G e AT TS ke A o iy Y e o o

bt 1S (63.005) 11,088 ©T51917)

R QT A et B (R Ty I TR IE P Gl g ot 32,192 18.285) 23,907
Peerosl e T Al 54,410 71& 55,126
e T A P I T (8,161} (3.013) {11174
Cotevreap Tar st 0 2ot (41,587 3769 (37828)
Sorpesn Ty 2770 112,560 (9,790
vt T e 16,294 1.574 17868
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27 . | : LN R
a} Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

D0 25 dariuary 2023 the Gioue acauired MMOH {Crount Linted and its stissidian e thieach e e hasc of

100% of trig share cap tal for considerat on ot £24 181 000

The “alioyvarg tables sommanss e cansideration paid by the Group, the far calue of the assets acgured and

thio labits s assemea at the acalisiticn Jdare

Consideration . ‘
et bt o 720
Cetertedd oo derat o 2000

i’otalrcr(;nsiﬁleration 24,161

£°000

Detans of the fan value of the netassets acuures and goodvall anang are as followes

Book value Adjustments Fair value

7 £000 £000 £0C0

It bl mss 531 - 331
stk 31651 (797) 30,854
1,363 1,365
- 6,771 - 6,771
Trade ar o otbet Lrooni {3.332) - (3.332]
g (18.860) : (18,860)
Net assets acquired 7 S 18,393 (797) 17,596
Gl 6565

Total consideration - 24,161

Coomwall resalting fromn the business combination veaas 26,565,000 and has an esumated usefur life of 10
yvears, reflocting the ufespan of the assets acquned

Betore tax of £409 000 mrespect of iz acquisimicn
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28 . R L

i orepotteqa esinte are prepaced n accordance st Unilca fenndor Accourtirg Siandaras, nciuamg
Firanoial Repornng Standard 10

a5 detaleu i tne rnandal Stateimesrts siarting o pagc 49 of e Spnual

Iy mgasurny Cur petforance, the insgnaal rressures that e mclade these that have been

el from e reported rosults poorder o chroinate L

LIS hat dIStont year-on year Commpansar s Those

e considereld T n-GAAR firancen rmisatures

Net debt

W

We proade nedebs i addinor W0 cash and arsss delt 35 a v

Eh

Cof Stiens: N Dnr oa ol Casn nosmon
15 Cotnplted ay follosws

2023 2022
[N E'000 £000

AT AT R L RN S e = S e —

16 1033184 1044218
e 7 T 125,000 5,364

1,158,184 1,049,582
11 {156,919) 1£56,415)

Lt e B e

Feate twane ar

i

1,001,265 793,167
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EBITDA
Farcings he'ore artorost tax, deprecation and stnerhsation CFETDA s caloudalon by adjusting proft alter

1

tax for intercst, tax, deprecizhion ang amarasation in addil an b mceeme ana cxpenses that do not relate to

the dav to day oueahions of the Croup We pros do CEITDA i adamer o poofit after tax aot aldows us 1o

3eeess cLt pelformances wilaout e citecis of Ananciyg ano Captal exparitiies

e folowng tabe sotails the sdipsrmenits migde o the repnated roaults

irestated)
2023 2022

Note £000 E£'000

O T T L N ok TG OETORRSIMNLA KT e R BORRRL 1 ke st

Profit/(loss) for the financial year S (131,559 38,020
Add

St clsat b O regachbe naets - 43,055 37849
R TIENATI R I BRI T 11 DR AN I H 936 7913
Dt abon o tar o et 4 103,754 101,802
ARIRTHITITIN y 21.670

A bes Pl © 30 CPrLal S e 49265 25,270
Taoepd owal v 12.674 1.105
RE 7 {17,208} 17,868

R TN (R NI RN SR I I SO S [ NP AT FRRTetat I 1955) (5,249)
el 2 8 L e 1.045 {(#9.532)
e b de o ann e e e I (713 (130)
EBITDA B 81,963 194,91/

Note 20 details the o penod adiustments
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29 .

Cetals of the subaichary anderakings are a; folloas
Country of
Name incorporation

S5 o
WA ey b o eiitedd

Saacrae s =R Jeaies

A S LR
Sopaomily Fiee L e df

SIPI RTIFR o E IT R N IR R CO A
Eagquim s lara Lo e
foern ks Belya e
e

T, e

Figtie larrs !

Sl
Satholans TR g

Foce t o Toe e, Lieilen
<ozttt Ly, Leny e d
Fovmrmman o =

el by 1o e

Bt B ot Sooar e
Shat s S B TR Lnonlens
IR IO M LA TN Y B
sooate ey, Legad”

B ket o

conoas Doeen, Cpraten T
Bt [ Y BT
ot 1 LRI
L. . Ior [ AL NI SRTRT
- ve T il = AN SRR T
AR RO BT
B T B VLN S v
ohos e Eptrat g0
Tk - ol =

ERESELL LI
Linco Kergedm

e ke gun

Seatgd andoan

Un-ea K- gdam
o oTted Himaden
Lot korsgaes
JRRETs NLTEN e beie
France

Tramiv

ieted ngden
L tE R g
Lot g dom
Untec Krgdom
_red kimador
Urited Kingdeorn

_mren homyan

wetea fing Jom

rree Kreadem

oreEd e sdm

smte Kz

Class of

shares

Ordmary
Ordinary
Cordinary
Ordinary

Chdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crchinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Grdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crodinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Orginary

) I_-_lolding

100%
1G0%
100¥%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
10G%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

activity

Principal

IT secury p;owdcr
Hoding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
produstion

Energy generation
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Energy generatior
Energy generation
Holding comipany
Energy generation
Darmiant cormpany
Energy generatior
Energy generation
Ernergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Encrgy generation
Energy generation
Halding compary
Energy generaton
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generanon
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Country of Class of Principal

Name . ncorporston  shares  Holding activity
LR i rao e g Trane e Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
CEFE o Meimme | Frat Crdinary L1G0% Encrgy goneration
B RPE Har g ke Fravee Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
woadt b e ey Liated Kingdem o Oirdinary 1000% Energy generation
Al B b b Lred angdum Qrdinary 100% Holding comrpany
Atk Itz Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Corenc Usals b Liestend” Uy angdes Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Coatrbar Lrae e L ed ™ Unces <nndem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tads lac e L™ Unzea wngdens  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cwar Tneen, ane Rfentin Lee Lieoiten Usce«mgde Ordinary 100% Holding company

F foabers b Toata Foeee b Fronne Ordinary 100% Energy generation
S - A lasaci ol Trare Ordinary 100% Energy generation
S A lance Ordinary 100% Holding company
et Meatowe Lo, L Uned kimgdo Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Tt St Tanm bl gs Do sen g Ordinary 100% Holding company
Sttt Sela Tooo bremead” e kmgdery Ordinary 100% Energy generation
NI O ST PR NIRRT -wd Kingden Ordinary 100% Dormant company
i Fanri Do g Mingde Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Clerde s cdd Sodar 57 L Jnnsd tnced dimgdem Ordinary 100% Energy aeneration
T Lo Dirated laed kngdes Ordinary 100% Dormant company
CLlLcea Jeritd lntea Kiagdas Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tl Beraces ncen Jied Kingde Ordinary 100% Dormant company
CLPE %00 Lireie Jed Kingde Ordinary 100% Dormant company
TUPE G0 himite inted Kimgder Ordinary 100% Holding company
CLPE s bt ” Unwd Rngdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
PR Froocta ] g 27 Unted Kagdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
CVRF brecooets 2 i med” drd kagdom Qrdinary 100% Holding company
CLPE B nre Ao wrewd Bngdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
CITERC e o edKmgdem Ordinary 100% Friergy generation
CIFE RO 2 e Ied Kegder Ordinary 100% Energy goneration
O P SR IO dred Krgdse Ordinary 100% Energy generaticn
JUTR R T et duedkegders Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation

TIRE R - Limn g7 sweea Kegdse Ordinary 100% Friergy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
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Country of

incorporation

EERTSE Saels By

soen ke gdder

Llp e d g 3om

Linied koeadsen

M Himadoer

rarsa < adorn

Cren Kogder

[RIRNETe R VLE 1S P

Lrted Ko

14t kel

ey ke e

Lries ke gdem

Uratcd Kimeanm

e ke
Urtoa dmgdaorm
e Eraanen
dnen kil gdes
Lipited kingdor
Jmntea Koo
Hred g
Arvirala
Aoetraha
Audraba
FuLsral z
Al S e 1 i

e e

Class of
Shares ....[Helding

Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Qrdinary 100%
Qrdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Crdinary ;00%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 1C0%
Crdinary 100%
Ordnary 100%
Crrdinary 100%

Principal
ety
Frnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

Energy generation

Energy generation

Development of
bullding projects

Construction of
domestic builldings

Development of
bulding projects

Fnergy generation
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Energy generaticn
Rolding company
Halding cormpany
Holding company
Ernergy generatian
Holding company
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation

Erergy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporation shares Helding activity
Ceennot Tanoe 20 S g T3 CGrainary 100% Energy generation
_oes e S Tran. - Crainary 100% Fnergy goncraticn
N P T e R Nan Crdinary 100% Fnergy generation
cocco Franee dl g Ordinary 100% Encrgy generation
Cevne Frar Le TS 2 Tran Chrdinary 100% Energy generation
Lomese Dl mor s as s Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Lios By Sy B france Ordinary 00% Holding company
Coms Py 2 Lot Leredknacom Ordinary 100% Hoiding campary
Flima Frwegs s ban e wAr Fusre Crdinary 100% Holding company
FlLoabrwng, boolduge 2 toceds Lrea <mgucm Ordinary 100% Holding company
Flos Dy bocldinoe 7 oned” Lrngd kingozm Ordinary 100% Holding campany
Flios Do =gy b lairas Lmited ™ Leved fingace Ordinary 100% Holding company
[l Bengavande Frovas il o Lrred dimgac~r Ordinaty 106% Holding corrpany
. o f
Flea [ 20we foprmens bimanc e Linate Urired <imgdeny Ordinary 100% g@(‘)rlset;l;zt';u?l;ngs
‘Ordinary, Financiai services
Llhowa beealelie g Timy e et 3 ngaae Neferred, 100% ]
’ ‘ holding companes
Preference
. . ‘ : t f
El e Honees 0 et ale Lo stesd Urited <ingdorer Ordmary 100% Construc IOO O
domestic buitdings
. . ti f
Floa tmes Do gl a0t Urnea <ngasm Ordinary 100% CorlstrqctIO(W ©
domeastic buldings
; . - f
Clhvra Hormes o aange Feacdi [recitedd Urited <imgdzm Ordmary 100% C‘OHSUUC“O"? ©
' domestic buildings
Pl Hones et eyt reilend Urited <ingdor Ordinary 100% Development of
bullding projects
Llrvia Hormes sSolb enrt et Urited ungda~  Ordinary 100% COHSUUCUOQ o
domestic buildings
. . ‘ Construction of
Irea Hemes s cebabe o ot Uried €ngaor: i
l A Lo L e Ordinary 160 domestic buldings
. . ’) f
Flivia Hore s Lieoes Urted argder Ordinary 100% De_veic pment o
building projects
Clioa Mt Lo d Lrited simgaces O[dmary 100% Devetopment of
buslding projects
Construction of
Clig Coxloray mated United <madora Ordinary 100% domestic bualdmgs
Buying and seling
of own real estate
" Construction of
et =3ttb it Irnte mgdar C ; 00% .
Clerm =it e LIt 1mgdam )rd\mry 100% darmestic bund:ngs
Censtruction of
. i 25 ildhngs
Choe St e Wered vngdor Ordinary 100% domesuc buildings

Buyng and seling

of own real estate
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

Eocaie oo
[IRCE [ 1"
[ o PR T |
Fiosb o e

Fhe Sl Ptz ”
SR Feneean e Loeng,
[FRC o otlas et o]

FBb et oo ot

Cleal s Eoer gy belde s Ling e

Sl

g

[ acaloptas Tren L nted

L R | TR TRy
S Ereae e e deins s
P D st s e b

Forabaste,  nnted”

AR I RI=LS R UTRTI NS

b P vty

R I R R T R VR [

Forr [aahb e

o bfrasT, e L

Footlr g e Lrpen

E
et Ror e ar il
Feoer S Leedl
Feper 07 7, i
= r ~c L
o Doyl - e
B A
T [ Y
C e v
oo E -

il

et el S

o
-

Country ef

incorporation

Lt | e

Lartee Koegdom

g Ao

LR R eoT

Jnies Krgdom

Lrned ki

it ungoe o

Ireo Krogdem

Lrile d inndem

IRV

Jnrec Kegdom

Uritea kenndam

_outzd dingnoe

Uemey IGr oz

U paimey King dom

fied ingden

e K-adem

e Kimgdom

Lrwted fingdo

Lnteg ko eogon

Lrted Kingdom

ced rndam

s koraanee

_rec Kirgdom

Bt I il tala

heen Foradee

_rtec Kegdem

Class of

shaves

Qrchinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Cirdinary
Crdinary
Orchnary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdmary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordirary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
:00%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1G0%
93%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1060%
100%
100%
100%
100%

10C%

Principal
activity

Energy yeneration

Energy project
development and
managerment
services

Energy generation
Energy generation
Encroy generation
Holding company
Cnergy generation
Energy generalion
Holding company
Holding company
Cnergy generation
Holding company
Haolding company
Holding company
Heoding company

Holding company
Folding company

Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Frnergy generation
Frergy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Haiding company
Halding company
Supp'y of fertilizer

Erergy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

selncrns SMed Baren LY

caarlal ey i e

kst ke i

= Jornirs Mot o re e

Ll rmre
Laleno e W

JrarE S rd s an

[

SEEUT N

_hiteads

Stcedbndns sz o

Harbs e Poveeer Lovieds

Harrake Moan A0 L™

Hagrrshelalzs sodi = dras rrte

[l oogher alse ool

Payergker v gk ard

Flagr akenioakar s

wH

RGN

Do ated”

Flo oy e drretedd”

I Eegber Ko Famn |
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[ T T Dirnited™

Frellarmios oo™

bl Bmsor ¢

b=t BFEY D Lemifen™

Imringhas So

el B o Liniledd

cannes=sr Boad Eaergy bimniord

st Dune broldinegs

et Larriled

JorEst s Date Lot

et eer et

Lt o Foweis D dos

Lertar zioar | e’

Ltz T Salar T onwned”

Litlseloor merar = b e

[ B s VTR WISt

e

[T

s Loonled”

Foomer L™

s

Country of

incorporation

Inten ingasm

nilea sinzanm™

I ied mza T

e kinsanm

Aea dinsac
atca Kingdom
Polana

e Kingaoen
JInted Ringdoen
Josted Kinsazn
dnted binaom
Jnitec Kingoom
dmitea kingacm
Jniteg kinganm
Hrites Kingaam
Urniles fingdoem
Urntea Singdom
Uniteg < radom
Urited < ngdom
Lrited < rgdoem
Urited <rgdem
Urited <rgdem
Urited - gdzm
Lir ited < ~gdaorn

Lrited <e-gdom

Lrred Kimgdem

Lrizd Kemgdom

Lr o Kemgdom

Lr =g Kimgdor

Lred kingdom

e ted Kngdor

Class of

shares

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Qrdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordnary

Principal

Holt_;l_ing _ activity

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1000%
100%
1006%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

Energy generation

Dormant cormpany

Fibre network
producton

MNbre network
production

Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generahon
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Holding company

Fibre netwark
production

Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation

Fibre network
production
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

Loddor Pess wirytes

Loweeal. o e

drenaroe solat oy

bAgraey S e L e
Yz les Tate b S olar ol
R S N S TR A IR OIS |

Ploardoes Tary Lomiled”
rrpterd”

FACI s Solor

ity T T e grabe

Ricton L0 o Laontod ™

Lol bemateet”

[ I
P bl B gy Sl

Paetos Rore sl Frsng

S R B T PN L) S TR P

B, Barp He s Loor=do
PR DY t
[IRAN e | 1
! [ [ e d
- Lot Lo
[T I N
! I bar oot
ool R

T

b Lerire]

Goneecab e Loy Hldannss e

-

a4
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Country of

incorparation shares

e ke saa
_nrea i gdom
Pt RNl v Fs bl
IR AT & MR

b Rir
Cntsd dingdenn
L Kigoerr
Urea K ganes
Un-ca Kiradom
Ced <argdem
_reen Kimggdurn
oo Brgdor
dnted Kinaaom
crited Kimgde
Lirite s kimgda
Urned lor agom
Lncted b gdam
Lo teaimgdom

Lroen Krgdse

_nted kingaom

Lotsd Kingdem

Uniten: K ngdom

Inces lergaom
Sreven dirgdnm
Loma Kingdem
[P o MR
Lroen lirgr o
mreEa Mirgaom
wotsd anzan

[Liiatel NlaTste [oad

Lz ogane

Class of

Drdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordiriary
Grdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Qrdinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Holding

100%
1G0%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
10:0%
100%
100%
100%
100%

160%

Principal
activity
Fnergy generation
Encrgy generation

Energy generalion

Fibre network
production

Encrgy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Frergy generat:on
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company

Asset leasing
company

Helding company
Holding company
Holding company
Erergy generation

Censtruction of
domestic buldings

Caonstruction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buldings

Hotding company
tnergy generalion
Energy generation
Energy generatbon
Energy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generatiaon
Energy generaticon

Friergy generaton
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Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporatiof shares Holding activity
Pt et b s fanr Jnted” aes Kingoen, Crrdinary 100% Frergy generation
Patter s b L s Linnden]” Losd eimngar e Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
Fotos Lo e drridea”™ Lemeatimgace Qrdinary 100% Holding company
AR S RS EEN AR Lried Kagdee Ordinary 100% Encrgy generation
Croeiall Coerg el e oo s Lrmiteny” Lred wingde Ordinary 100% Holding company
l'mi‘u.ﬂ " ].('“ fr: “.1{]:'7. e [T "F?r“”‘jw“" s uned <ngler Ordinary 100% PrL-)V\SI()H of e
Fpcaltoar2 Lo dd ot wil s ol R . healthcare services
Caonne Tradions Mot Linpced e . Provisicn of
Unzez <madorm Ordinar 100%
Fospatal ontee = pat anie ga o ¥ healthcare services
Tane s eruadl CmiledaprEacas T —oa e ) ‘
hj”_t 'I_ J_ ‘rl _t.” R r v Unes oagdam Ordinary 100% Halding comparry
ot Jreled
St ool Solar ekl s Leeited tnteq kingdom  Qrdinary 100% Holding company
Dt vdeeae il Sola Jreited” Unitee Kngdorm Ordmary 100% Energy generation
Sattes parter | Mhites Kot Oirdhinary 100% Frnergy generation
SErlal Ll g Lresed Uninea Kngdem Ordmary 100% Holding company
SLETIAU T Jrited Kngeor Ordinary 100% Crnergy generation
- F k
Park Lo addsand Lo o Urea Knader Ordinary 100% tore networ
production
Deattnal soia o L ceted hoagacn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
File o o e e ] B S ke b Lt d Jenea Kngder - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
S TR writed Kagde  QOrdinary 100% Energy generation
Eortbes ol D nenead wrtea Kagden Ordinary 100% Holding company
P ane s L - creed Kmaderr Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crocers Dark feooo Doeng Lot Lrited K aader Ordinary 100% Energy generation
. - ‘ Care services for a
Rarpeierdiae Liated”™ Lneed Kingdor Ordinary 100% Are serviees for
retirement village
§ . . . Retirement village
Fear aeford Chertecy rrate Lned Kingdem  Ordinary 100% ‘ ntvitag
: ’ development
Retirement will
Fargeso sl e ester Linte J 7 unced Kegazes - Ordinary 100% crrerent vitage
' development
et arer ] Ll proae L Faret ‘ -are s ¢
aetent Do VIR ot red Kingaam Ordinary 100% Care 5erV|ces_for E
| bt retirement village
. Retirerment 2
Foarageford Fast oaendead by dnwd Kngos Ordinary 100% etirement villag
; developrment
Fearge fd Holdimis Dimred™ Uried Kmgee= Qrdinary 100% Holding company
R |
locrr g fmeeh Brcee ey ey e Unced Kimggem Qrdinary 100% etrement village
- develcpment
Retrement village
Bt ger o BAR L ened” med Kinoasn Ordinary 100% etrement villag

development
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Name

Fopmoa=tra Somer e

s bos Tantue Loele

weetcat LUaDT
wot L Poe L
Seb Db Ve

RIS R IS AN [N

RN NTEN L

b Late R e, e
Sholpae e b
1WAt RN CR P DNV

Sl 1 e

wtht ir
Troart TN e
ath =00 A
1 [ 4t
o —y
N :
—a b LI

o b g e

Sanptl e rap e L

Country of

incorporation

Cnoed ko adgem

Lo Kinggam

L led S gders

sered e gdon

e R S & TR

lneg Fiugdarm

It d wimadem

_rten Konada

L s Forgan

Lrren Koo

Uneea Kingdom
Lim e kinsgem

g ngadern

lorie kergdom

Lrited Krgdne

Framee

France

Frango

Trance

LeotcaRegdonoe

draten ¥ magee
wm o King e
Catenbhirgdoe
L e g

_rrled Koo

roenKimonne

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crainary
Ohdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinaty
Ordinary

Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Qrdinary

Qrdinary
Orchinary
Crdmary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Qrdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary

Qrdinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
100%
t100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
1000%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
1C0%
100%
100%

100

&2

Principal
activity ]

Holding company

Retirement village
development

Energy generaton
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

Construction of
dormestic buildings

Lnergy generation

Fibre network
production

Holding company
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Energy generation

Supply ot hiomass
fuel

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generatron
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Crergy generation

Lrergy generation
Energy generaticn

Energy aeneratior
Energy generatior
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company

Ho.ding company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
Name o _ ~ incorporation shares Holding  activity
S b et gy Lorented oy moanee Ordinary 100% Fnergy gencration
Sl Cagbor Lawar LT LIS RO NA S50% Diormant LLP
Dol e LT Lrdsd frgaces A S0% Dormant ILLP
veocks Thne e racona L Ut red =g Ordingary 100% Hbre network
N production

Soorth b e Hies ke gaan Ordinary 100% Halding company
AN N1 Ol R ST T T anec keaden, Ordinary 100% g:zjl,rjl;\;?fk
R B R N R C IOl driea Finggar Ordinaty 160% Er%rguifgt]ork

s bines A cesbe bnitedd” drated Kingdo - Ordinary 100% ;Ltzsuietg"r’?'k
Tre™ Lodar 02 Linited” Jreakingdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T Sowar 0T e satd o Orchinary 100% Frergy generation
I IR crwasnzaom Ordmary 100% tneray generation
T AR SR Lried singdorm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
tho bers benor S s, am s’ unee <agdorn Ordinary 100% Holding company
el tes s Tarrn reaten Lrecd dngdem Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Thorects Petatle rmadby 0o e Un-ezkisgdom Urdinaty 100% Cnargy goneration
Tk Soseel el Urwen < ngdem - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ool Bacras rratead” Unec K rgaorn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
R e U T Unes Kaguers - Ordinary 100% Enesgy generation
Caos s Lrreied” Untes Krgdons  Ordinary 100% Energy generalion
7SR R el Lty tetea ¥ mgeo~  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Hated T s Ereng, G ate ] Ustea Kngaem  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
LUsE L Urted kngas~ Ordinary 100% Qrborg‘ui?;\frk

s Sl b eried orgusn - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
e brerns Grnien dried i gdem - Ordinary 100% Holding company
St ot e sred Kirgaom Ordinary 90% ;igsuzetm?m

Fibre network

T L sn-ed megder Ordinary 100% pr%gucf\ono
el e 1S sl irancs Crdmary 100% Energy generation
ol s 13 A Trarie Crdmary 100% trergy generation
dotstan e DT an frarc Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
ot At S ar. fraroe Ordinary 100% Frnergy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
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ST ate el e d
WL B, e Jmte
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Country of

incorporation

eI R gt

srvtog State

wraec ko radam

ST adom
alen kg
e kingdery
Srlen Ringlon
Uni oo Simgaoes
el kg donn
otes Kgdom
L nites Ko
SO anggL e
Hnced Mingdom
Lined Keadorn
coceo Koo gdem
_ruben Kingdor
o e Kngaon
Urried Yimgoe
Lir ted egdem
Jned Kergdem
Lentea Kimadorn
Lratea Kirgaosr

Linted Kingoom

Class of
shares

Crdinary

Ordinary

Otdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdingry
Chdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Chdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Principat

Hold‘i_ng 7 ;ctivitryl

90%

100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1002
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Holding cormpany

Hibre netwark
progucuocn

Retirement wilage
operator

Service charge
adminstrator

Energy generation
Halding comparty
FEriergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Holding company
Eriergy generation
Cnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generahon

Energy generation

Incorporated/Acquired after year end

TSR W M AT T

ot Uy R AR g A PRMRRT . SIS D 3 A AL IR ey g £ 5,8 <

o

o RLAAT T g S b g S A iR SIS ¢~

Date
17/11/2023

05/12/2023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissolved or sold during the year and up until signing Date

15/09/2022
a7 glon 2aomt Floidoe Py Je ted 08/07/2022
Cargaton Bont Solar sz B Lirnsod 08/07/2022
Laariqter o sushaldse My | nonsd 08/07/2022
2471072023
24710/2023
24/10/2023
24/10/2023

“he registered ofice of al comparies sted above s al 6th Floon, 55 Holborr Loanden, Englang, ECIN 24T
except for those set out below

1o tarynoska 2729, 00 131 Wansay: Poland

2. Pinsent Mazons LLP Capital Square 58 iAomison Street, T nbargh, Scotland, CF-3 8BP

21 West Regent street, Glasgoe, 52 148
4. 22 ee Alptonce de MNewle, 75010 Faris hrance

5. 6th Hoor 2 Grand Cara. Sguare, Dunln 2, 002 2542 helard

6. The Jarraoe | louse Stanor Works stahon Road, Claverdon Warsackeh re, United Kingdom, CWVES STL

7o sene mdustiele de Courtre 115 Rac Do Moarelet 84000 Aagnon, France
8. 1% Sabshury Place, London Ergand WwiH 1FJ

S The Corporation Trust Company, Corporation Trust Conter 1209 Crarge Strec Wilmimaton 12801
Lnited Stares

10, 4th ~.oor Sacne Court, 20 Castle "errace, Edinhurgh, Seotland, EHL ZEN

M. Apolle House, Maorcury Park Wyeconrbe cane, Wootur Green, High Wycombe, Dnglana, HEPLS O
12 Tevel 35 101 Collirms Street Melbourre, Mictona, 5000, Australiz

13, Beau'ort Courl, Lag Fanm Lang, Kings Leanaley Herttordskre W4 LR

14 7-8 Stratford Place. London. England. WI1C 1AY

15 Hoanwelk Hoose b Apnold Steat, _ondor, dnited Kinadom, =C248 2AG

The crectars believe that the carryimo velue of the tivestoents 1 wuppolten by ther urnde lving ret assety
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5| APPENDIX — SHARE PRICE PERFORMANCE (UNAUDITED]

Fern's share price has performed in line with targets

Forn Tradimg Limited s an Lnhistea cormipar, Fvers morth, olr Boaid Of Thieo o, aniees & price at wehohot

Al b 2l s seud nee chares The shae vnce < undgndred

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
i1
10

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

RPorfornance o cacutatd basea on the sale pnce for o' sharce at 2.0ane each vcar The shiare prce 1€

Pt subiect o aankt oy Sross b voang LLE
Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance

oA . P . . - [ T e . N

June 2070-25 3.10%

Jure 9.91%
Tanc 23200 2% 4.87%
0.33%

Jane 2015 20

June 20 6.23%
June 20171 1.05%

June 2016-10

5.54%

June 2(112-16 3.83%

g 2001400 3.98%
e 20151 3.72%
oanc 2017 13 3.97%

Jome 2010 L 1.02%




6 | COMPANY INFORMATION

Directors and advisers

Drirectors : Registered office

P4 aiham PG Floe, 32 Holtbwor,

K1 ey Dolenden soglana ECLN 2H
SO Ralowy

ot . Independent auditors

S Grant lapparited 1 Jannar; 2023 Dt Young 11D
Eedrord House

Company secretary PO1E Bedfons Streel
Beltast BT.- 70T

I's

COctopus Somcany Secreter sl Services Lamited

Company number

Forward-looking statements

The Annnal Repors contaimns cettan foward-loowr g statements related tothe Comearty s futurs business
and nrancia e fonnance and fulure events of developments  hoese staternents arc bascd on the currert
knowdeage and expectations cf managemart and are subject to asserrpticns rsks and Lroertantes, some
ol whion are related to faciors tnat are beyend the conttel of the Company Accord ngiy NS assurance Can

e rpven that any part'cala expectat on vl be met and forward-lookng statements regaid ng past trends o

aotratios chou ¢ net be tasen as a resrosentaton thar such trends or actpaties wall cortmue ir thic futare Past

pertforiance canact be reled on as a gude o iuture poformance Nothimg in shes Avnual Report choulo oe

construcd as a profit forecast

e e s G TGO,




